
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Temporary Liquor License for Spring Lake Park Lions Club 

B. Approval of Resolution 18-12 Denying Therapeutic Massage Individual License 

C. Sign Permit 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

A.  Hearing on Proposed Reassessment for 2015 Arthur Street Improvements 

8. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

9. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 18-10 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval for Construction of a  

New Indoor Climate Controlled Storage Facility at 7807 Highway 65 NE 

B.  Resolution 18-11 Adopting Reassessment of Spring Lake Terrace Property for the 2014-        

      2015 Street Improvement Project 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 







RESOLUTION NO. 18-12 

 

RESOLUTION DENYING THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE INDIVIDUAL LICENSE 

 

WHEREAS, Hongqin Dong (the “Applicant”) has submitted an application for a 

therapeutic massage individual license; and 

 

WHEREAS, a background check was completed on the applicant; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the applicant does not qualify for a therapeutic 

massage individual license under Section 119.09 of the City Code due to the fact that the 

background check found that the individual provided untrue and incorrect information on the 

application causing name confusion and untrue information regarding references. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby deny the therapeutic massage individual license 

application for Hongqin Dong. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

 

  

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 2nd day of April, 2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 





















The Code Enforcement Report will be distributed at the meeting. 

 

 





 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-10 

 

A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY GRANTING SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW INDOOR CLIMATE-CONTROLLED STORAGE 

FACILITY AT 7807 HIGHWAY 65 NE, SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

WHEREAS, Public Storage has operated a self-service storage facility at 7807 Highway 
65 NE since the 1980’s and received approval in the 2000’s for an expansion of the facility; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Public Storage is seeking to redevelop a portion of the site to replace an 
outdated storage facility with a new indoor climate-controlled storage facility to serve the their 

customers in the community; and 
 

WHEREAS, the site is currently zoned I-1, Light Industrial and the self-service storage 
facility is consistent with existing zoning as an industrial warehousing use; and 
 

 WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the site plan application against the site plan review 
criteria outlined in §153.060 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance and has recommended 

approval, subject to conditions; and 
 

WHEREAS, at its March 19, 2018 meeting, the City Council duly considered the proposed 

site plan in accordance with §153.060 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance and City staff’s 
recommendation. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SPRING 

LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA, that the City Council does hereby grant site plan approval to Public 

Storage for construction of a new indoor climate controlled storage facility at 7807 Highway 65 
NE, subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The applicant will submit a formal plat for the property as part of the development 

approval process.  The plat shall include all existing easements as well as new drainage 

and utility easements over the onsite storm water ponding area and water main. 
2. The applicant will work with the Fire Chief to determine the location of fire hydrants 

on the site, the location of overhead power lines on the site and the width of the 
driveway access and gate area. 

3. The applicant will work with the Police Chief to provide adequate emergency services 

to the facility, develop a security video system and provide ample exterior and interior 
lighting. 

4. The applicant shall provide an access key or access code for the Public Works Director 
to have access to the site. 

5. The applicant will update the grading plan with a note advising the contractor of the 

location of the existing in-place sanitary sewer and calling for protecting the in-place 
piping and structures. 

6. The applicant will operate and maintain the storm water pond as private property. 



 

 

7. The applicant will obtain all necessary permits from the Minnesota Department of 
Health, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, and the Rice Creek Watershed 

District. 
8. Final site construction plans shall be approved by the City Engineer and the Public 

Works Director. 
9. The applicant will adhere to all city codes and ordinances, as well as the comments 

identified in the Stantec staff memorandum dated March 13, 2018. 

 
 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by. 
 
Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 

 
And the following voted against the same:  

 
 

 
Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 19th day of March, 
2018. 

 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 
 

  



Memo 
 

 

  

To: Dan Buchholtz From: Katrina Nygaard 

 City of Spring Lake Park  Stantec 

File: Public Storage Site Plan Review Date: March 27, 2018 

 

Reference: Public Storage | 7807 Highway 65 Northeast   

PUBLIC STORAGE SITE PLAN REVIEW 

Pubic Storage currently 
operates a mini storage 
facility at 7807 Highway 65 
Northeast in Spring Lake 
Park. The site is currently 
zoned I-1: Light Industrial 
and guided commercial in 
the City’s 2030 
Comprehensive Plan. The 
public storage facility is 
consistent with existing 
zoning as an industrial 
warehousing use.  

The Public Storage facility 
has been operating since 
the 1980s, with an 
expansion in the 2000s. The 
property owner intends to 
complete renovations to modernize the facility. These renovations will create a new indoor-climate controlled storage 
facility, up-to-date with customer needs in the area. This memorandum addresses site history and existing conditions and 
regulations to evaluate the proposed changes to the Public Storage Site. 

2000 PERMIT APPLICATION 

In spring of 2000, Public Storage submitted a special use permit (term changed to “conditional use permit” in the recently 
revised zoning ordinance; same meaning) application to construct a mini storage facility in Spring Lake Park. After review 
by city staff and Planning Commission, the application went to the City Council for approval. Concerns raised in the initial 
application included stormwater runoff, ponding, flood damage, and emergency water outlets. After two City Council 
meetings, the application was approved on May 1, 2000, with the following conditions: 

1. Execution of a hold harmless agreement between the City and the property owner regarding the storm water pond. 
2. No permit is to be issued until the engineer has approved the storm drainage calculations for the enlargement of the 

holding pond.  

An analysis of stormwater runoff and drainage is also relevant in the current application and discussed in the engineering 
comments section of this memorandum.  



March 27, 2018 
Dan Buchholtz 
Page 2 of 6  

Reference: Public Storage | 7807 Highway 65 Northeast   

  

EXISTING ZONING AND REQUIREMENTS 

The property is zoned I-1: Light Industrial. Within this district, permitted uses include manufacturing, warehousing, dry 
cleaning, offices, and research and development/laboratory uses. Self-storage is not explicitly identified in the ordinance 
as a permitted, accessory, or conditional use, however, the code states that storage, warehousing, or wholesaling 
businesses are permitted (§153.056 and Appendix D). Other uses similar to the permitted uses, but not specifically 
identified, are also allowed, provided they comply with regulations described in the Performance Standards outlined later 
in the code.   

Other requirements for property in the I-1 district include: 

• Must provide suitable open spaces, landscaping, and parking areas (§153.056). 
• Must establish a high standard of appearance and controls for external effects (such as noise, smoke, and the like) 

(§153.056). 
• If any yards are to be landscaped, they shall be landscaped attractively with lawns, trees, shrubs, and the like. Any 

areas left in a natural state shall be properly maintained in a sightly and well-kept condition (§153.058). 
• Impervious surfaces shall not cover more than 75 % of any zoning lot located in the commercial or industrial districts. 

The remainder of the zoning lot shall be covered with turf grass, native grasses, perennial flowering plants, shrubs, 
trees or similar landscape material sufficient to prevent soil erosion, minimize off-site stormwater runoff, and 
encourage natural filtration function (§153.063) 

As noted above, performance standards also apply to buildings within the Light Industrial District, as guided in §153.100. 
These standards regulate noise, odor, exterior lighting, glare, vibration, fumes and gases, smoke, dust, hazards, and 
visual impacts. The site plan review process implements these regulations to ensure that development is compatible with 
neighboring properties and that negative external impacts are minimized.  

Site Plan Review Criteria 

The City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning ordinance also outlines site plan review criteria and application material for 
commercial and industrial properties. These criteria as well as information presented in the site plan review application are 
included below. Site plan review criteria is established in the City’s code of ordinances §153.060. 

1. Complete architectural plans showing the floor plans and elevation of the proposed buildings, and 
identification of the use of each structure; 
These plans are included in the application packet sheets A1.2 (floor plans) and A2.1 (elevations). 

2. Complete plans and specifications for exterior wall finishes proposed for all principal and accessory 
buildings; 
Materials to be used for exteriors of the storage facilities are included in sheet A2.1. 

3. Provision for off-street parking, vehicle storage, internal and external circulation, and supplementary traffic 
data in sufficient detail to calculate traffic generation, parking requirements; 
Proposed parking and circulation are illustrated in sheet C1.1.  

4. The type and placement of signs, other than street name signs; 
Sign types and placement are included in sheet C1.1 (for traffic control signs) and A2.1 (for signs on building 
facades).  

5. The type and location of firefighting facilities; 
Access and circulation as well as firefighting facilities are included in sheet C1.1. See Fire and Emergency Services 
comments below for more information and issues.  

6. The nature and extent of cut and fill and degree of soil compaction, along with related engineering data; 



March 27, 2018 
Dan Buchholtz 
Page 3 of 6  

Reference: Public Storage | 7807 Highway 65 Northeast   

  

Proposed erosion control measures and grading plans are illustrated on sheets C2.1, C3.1, and C3.2. More 
information and issues about erosion control is included in the engineering comments.  

7. Plans and specifications for facilities for drainage of the lots, if any, and the sites, streets, highways, and 
alleys, including provisions of storm drainage, culverts, and appurtenant structures and reference to 
supplementary data for drainage; 
A stormwater management plan, including existing and proposed storm sewers and drainage, is included in sheet 
C3.1. Additional comments regarding stormwater management are including in the engineering comments below. 

8. Plans and specifications for distribution and service lines for water supply to the building site; wells or other 
sources of supply; 
Utility information and proposed locations are included in sheet C4.1. Additional comments regarding utilities are 
included in the engineering comments below.  

9. Plans and specifications for sewage and all liquid or solid waste storage and disposal facilities, including 
main and secondary collection lines and stub-offs from the secondary collection lines to the building site; 
Utility information and proposed locations are included in sheet C4.1. Additional comments regarding utilities are 
included in the engineering comments below.  

10. The type, placement, and number of traffic safety signs and traffic-control devices; 
Traffic safety devices including signs, bollards, and roadway/parking lot markings are included in shhet C1.1. 

11. The type, placement, and number of lighting devices for parking lot and building lighting, including height, 
wattage, direction of illumination, and expected light intensity; 
The application includes a photometric plan which illustrates the location of lighting on site and calculated illumination 
levels that would be generated by proposed lighting features. The photometric plan is included in sheet C4.4.  

12. Barricades and other safety devices; 
Entryways, gates, fencing, and vehicle keypad gate details are included in sheet C1.4. 

13. Complete landscaping and screening plans, including species and sizes of trees and shrubs proposed; and 
Landscaping and planting plans are illustrated in sheet L1.1 and further described in sheet L1.2. 

14. Complete plans for proposed sidewalks to service parking, recreation, and service areas. 
Sidewalks and handicap accessible areas are illustrated in sheet C2.1. Additional comments regarding sidewalk 
requirements are listed in the engineering comments section below.  

ENGINEERING COMMENTS 

The City Engineer reviewed the site plan review application and identified issues to be resolved before construction. 
These issues include property, permits, water and stormwater, grading, and access and circulation. All comments are 
listed below.  

• Property: A formal plat for the property shall be prepared and recorded as part of the development approval process.  
The plat shall include all existing easements as well as new drainage and utility easements over the onsite storm 
water ponding area and water main.  

• Permits: The applicant shall be responsible for obtaining the necessary site permits including permits from the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Minnesota Department of Health, and Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD).   

• Stormwater: 
− The storm sewer and storm water management ponding on the site shall be considered private.  Maintenance of 

the storm water facilities shall be the responsibility for the property owner.  The developer shall provide a copy of 
the recorded RCWD Maintenance Agreement prior to the issuance of a building permit.  

− The applicant has proposed underground stormwater storage to manage water on the site. In general, city staff 
are not opposed to underground storage or other pond modifications to manage stormwater. The City will 
conduct any further detailed drainage or storm review of the Spring Lake Park Public Storage site after an initial 



March 27, 2018 
Dan Buchholtz 
Page 4 of 6  

Reference: Public Storage | 7807 Highway 65 Northeast   

  

review is completed by the Rice Creek Watershed District, as the district requirements will likely influence the 
final design parameters. 

− If the applicant opts to use an above-ground ponding system, storm sewer piping and FES sections discharging 
in or out of an above-ground pond shall be Reinforced Concrete Pipe.  Roof drain piping may be PVC.  

− The 100-year storm ponding volume is fully contained within the basin boundary.  
− Include an emergency overflow for the detention basin that provides 2 feet of freeboard from the highwater level. 
− Confirm the use of liner in the detention basin. 
− The city defers to RCWD for review of volume control and water quality design and analysis. 
− The city reserves the right to review and comment updated and additional calculations. 

• Sanitary Sewer Service. The proposed sanitary sewer service connection shall be made by core drilling into the 
existing sanitary manhole.  Provide a water tight gasketed sleeve. 

• Sanitary sewer manholes. The frames, adjustment rings, and castings for the two sanitary sewer manholes within 
the site grading area shall be reset to finished grade.  New adjustment rings and external infiltration chimney seals 
shall be provided.  Existing frames and castings may be reused.   

• Water Main. Water main pipe shall be ductile Iron.  Hydrants and valves shall be per City of Spring Lake Park 
standards.   

• Water main. Add valves at the two locations where connecting to existing mains for testing purposes.   
• Record Plans. Post construction Record Plans shall be provided showing the pond grading, storm sewer, and water 

main.   
• Grading Plan.  

− A note shall be added to the grading plan advising the contractor of the location of the existing in place sanitary 
sewer and calling for protecting the in place piping and structures.      

− Pond side slopes shall be restored with wood fiber blanket.   
• Sidewalk. Sidewalk grades shall meet current ADA requirements.  
• City Public Works Department access. The Spring Lake Park Public Works Director shall be supplied with an 

access key or access code for the site to facilitate City Public Works Department access to the site for emergencies 
and routine inspection of utilities and infrastructure.  

The City Engineer noted that prior to construction, the applicant shall do the following: 

• Final construction plans and specifications shall be approved by the City Engineer and City Public Works Director 
prior to construction.   

• A Preconstruction conference shall be held prior to the start of any site work.   

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMENTS 

Fire Department Comments 

The SBMFD Fire Chief reviewed the site plan review application and identified issues to be resolved before construction. 
These issues address particular concerns for emergency services. All comments are listed below.  

As shown in their application packet, the Public Storage site will feature: 

• A fire apparatus access road will be provided to within 150 feet of all buildings, as shown on plan figures. 
• A dead-end fire apparatus access road in excess of 150ft in length will be provided with an approved are to turn 

around, as shown on plan figures. 
• A fire apparatus access road will be provided to support 48,000-72,000 pounds, as shown on plan figures. 
• Adequate parking and fire lanes will be provided, as shown on plan figures. 
• Vehicle Gates will have Key Box (Knox Box FD) Control. 



March 27, 2018 
Dan Buchholtz 
Page 5 of 6  

Reference: Public Storage | 7807 Highway 65 Northeast   

  

The Fire Department also noted many unknown features of the site plan, due to difficulty reading the submitted PDFs. 
These unknown features must be addressed before construction. 

• It is unknown whether the driveway width of fire apparatus roads will be less than 20 feet with the exception of 
approved security gates. 

• It is unknown whether fire hydrants will be installed so that all exterior portions of the building shall be reached with 
hose not to exceed 500ft. 

• It is unknown whether fire hydrants will be placed a maximum of 500ft apart as measured along an improved roadway 
section. 

• It is unknown whether overhead power lines will have a clearance for fire apparatus. 

Police Department Comments 

The City Police Chief reviewed the site plan review application and identified issues to be resolved before construction. 
These issues address particular concerns for local law enforcement. All comments are listed below.  

1. Ample Exterior/Interior Lighting (Possibly motion activated - interior). 
2. Access to building by police/fire/code enforcement. 
3. Security Video System to cover interior and exterior. 
4. Be in compliance with city codes and ordinances. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

We recommend that the site plan application be approved with the following conditions, based on the analysis provided by 
the City Engineer, Fire Chief, and Police Chief. These conditions include: 

1. The applicant will submit a formal plat for the property as part of the development approval process.  The plat shall 
include all existing easements as well as new drainage and utility easements over the onsite storm water ponding 
area and water main.  

2. The applicant will work with the Fire Chief to determine the location of fire hydrants on the site, the location of 
overhead power lines on the site, and the width of the driveway access and gate area. 

3. The applicant will work with the Police Chief to provide adequate emergency services to the facility, develop a 
security video system, and provide ample exterior and interior lighting.  

4. The applicant shall provide an access key or access code for the Public Works Director to have access to the site. 
5. The applicant will update the grading plan with a note advising the contractor of the location of the existing in place 

sanitary sewer and calling for protecting the in-place piping and structures. 
6. The applicant will work with the Rice Creek Watershed District and the City Engineer to develop an underground 

storage system or above ground ponding system that appropriately manages stormwater to meet District and City 
standards. 

7. The applicant will operate and maintain the stormwater pond as private property. 
8. The applicant will obtain all necessary permits from the Minnesota Department of Health, the Minnesota Pollution 

Control Agency, and the Rice Creek Watershed District. 
9. Final site construction plans shall be approved by the City Engineer and the Public Works Director.     
10. The applicant will adhere to all city codes and ordinances, as well as the comments identified in this memorandum.  

 

 

 





FFE = 902.65

FFE = 903.32

FFE = 902.01

FFE = 902.70

12' CMP
INV=902.39

TERMINUS NOT LOCATED

X

X

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
0.

0-
C

ov
er

.d
w

g 
- S

ea
n 

Fr
an

kl
in

 - 
20

15
-0

4-
16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

VICINITY MAP
SCALE:  1"=1000'

SITE MAP
SCALE: 1"=150'

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

1. FENCES, WALLS, SIGNS, AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES ARE SUBJECT TO SEPARATE REVIEW AND PERMITS BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR (G.C.).

2. ANGLES NOT SHOWN ARE EITHER 90 DEGREES OR A SUPPLEMENT OF THE ANGLE INDICATED.

3. PRIVATE ROADWAYS WILL BE POSTED WITH "FIRE LANE" SIGNS AS REQUIRED BY THE SPRING LAKE PARK FIRE
DEPARTMENT.

4. PARKING SPACES FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WILL BE CLEARLY DELINEATED WITH UPRIGHT SIGNS.

5. APPROVAL FOR THIS PLAN DOES NOT CONSTITUTE OR IMPLY COMPLIANCE WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS.

6. SITE(S) SHALL BE LANDSCAPED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A FINAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (CO) DURING THE
GROWING SEASON OF APRIL 1ST TO OCTOBER 1ST, AT ALL OTHER TIMES THE SITE SHALL BE LANDSCAPED WITHIN
45 (FORTY-FIVE) DAYS OF THE START OF THE FOLLOWING GROWING SEASON.

7. AN ACCESS EASEMENT FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES IS HEREBY GRANTED ON AND ACROSS ALL AREAS FOR
POLICE, FIRE, MEDICAL AND OTHER EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND FOR THE PROVISION OF EMERGENCY SERVICES.

8. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. TREES,
SHRUBS, AND DECORATIVE GRASSES WILL BE IRRIGATED BY A SEPARATE ZONE FROM SOD/GRASS; THIS INCLUDES
TREES PLANTED IN SOD/GRASS AREA. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS TO HAVE A RAIN SENSOR SHUTOFF INSTALLED.

9. PRIVATE ROADWAYS ARE NON-DEDICATED STREETS AND WILL NOT BE MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE
PARK.

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

SURVEYOR TO OBTAIN AUTOCAD FILE FROM ENGINEER AND
VERIFY ALL HORIZONTAL CONTROL DIMENSIONING PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION STAKING.  SURVEYOR MUST VERIFY ALL
BENCHMARK, BASIS OF BEARING AND DATUM INFORMATION TO
ENSURE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE AT THE SAME HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DESIGN
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
STAKING ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE REPORTED TO OWNER
AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTINUATION OF ANY FURTHER
STAKING OR CONSTRUCTION WORK.

NOTE: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL
INFORMATION FOR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF WORK FOR ANY
LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL AGENCY, UTILITY DISTRICT OR ANY
OTHER AGENCY OR DISTRICT HAVING APPROVAL AUTHORITY
OVER WORK.  THIS INFORMATION MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT
LIMITED TO, AS-BUILT PLANS, CERTIFICATIONS, INSPECTIONS
AND REPORTS.SITE

SOIL PREPARATION AND PAVEMENT DESIGN NOTE
SOIL PREPARATION AND PAVEMENT DESIGN SHALL BE PER RECOMMENDATIONS FROM A
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED FOR THIS SITE AS FOLLOWS: GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERING EXPLORATION AND ANALYSIS: PROPOSED PUBLIC STORAGE FACILITY

  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER:  GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

  PROJECT NO: 1G-171008

THE CONTRACTOR MUST FULLY REVIEW THIS REPORT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
INFORMATION IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SUPERSEDES ANY CONFLICTING INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. REFER TO GENERAL
STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR SPECIFIC SOIL PREPARATION AT SITE STRUCTURES.

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH 455.0 FEET OF LOT 7, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 124, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
LYING EAST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65 AND LYING
WEST OF THE EAST 180.0 FEET, AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 325.0 FEET OF THE
WEST 295.0 FEET OF SAID LOT 7.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

SURVEYOR

ARCHITECT

DEVELOPER/APPLICANT

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER

CODE ENFORCEMENT
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
1301 81ST AVENUE NORTHEAST
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432
TEL: (763) 784-6491
ATTN: DANIEL BUCHHOLTZ

FIRE DEPARTMENT
SPRING LAKE PARK-BLAINE-MOUNDS VIEW FIRE DEPARTMENT
1710 COUNTY HIGHWAY 10
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432
TEL:  (763) 786-4436
ATTN:  BARRY BRAINARD

TELEPHONE
CENTURY LINK
1629 W COUNTRY ROAD C
ROSEVILLE, MN 55113
TEL:  800-526-3557

WESTWOOD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
7699 ANAGRAM DRIVE
EDEN PRAIRE, MN 55344
TEL: (952) 937-5150
ATTN: NATHAN CARLSON

GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
N8 W22350 JOHNSON DR., SUITE A1
WAUKESHA, WI 53186
TEL: (262) 544-0118
ATTN: BENJAMIN STARK

GALLOWAY & COMPANY, INC.
6162 S. WILLOW DRIVE, SUITE 320
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, COLORADO 80111
TEL:  (303) 770-8884
FAX:  (303) 770-3636
ATTN: PATRICK GUNN, PE

GALLOWAY & COMPANY, INC.
6162 S. WILLOW DRIVE, SUITE 320
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, COLORADO 80111
TEL: (303) 770-8884
FAX: (303) 770-3636
ATTN: TIM NELSON

PROPERTY OWNER

CIVIL ENGINEER/ENTITLEMENT CONSULTANT

PROJECT INFORMATION
ADDRESS: 7807 HIGHWAY 65 NE, SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA, 55432

GALLOWAY & COMPANY, INC.
6162 S. WILLOW DRIVE, SUITE 320
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, COLORADO 80111
TEL:  (303) 770-8884
FAX:  (303) 770-3636
ATTN: GARY RHODES

PUBLIC WORKS
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
1301 81ST AVENUE NORTHEAST
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432
TEl: (763) 784-6491
ATTN: TERRY RANDALL

PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
2200 K AVENUE
PLANO, TX 75074
TEL:  (469) 808-0729 EXT. 4047
ATTN:  DAN MATULA
EMAIL: dmatula@publicstorage.com

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

SECURE MINI STORAGE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A MINNESOTA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
701 WESTERN AVE.
GLENDALE, CA 91201
TEL:  (818) 244-8080

SITE

SPRING PINES BUSINESS CENTER

LOT 7

LOT 14

LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 20

EVR

PMG

COVER SHEET

C0.0

SHEET LIST TABLE

SHEET NO. SHEET DESCRIPTION
C0.0 COVER SHEET

1 OF 1 ALTA SURVEY

C0.1 DEMOLITION SHEET

C1.1 SITE PLAN

C1.2 HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN

C1.3 SITE DETAILS

C1.4 SITE DETAILS

C2.1 GRADING PLAN

C2.2 POND DETAILS

C3.1 EROSION CONTROL PLAN - INITIAL

C3.2 EROSION CONTROL PLAN - INTERIM/FINAL

C4.1 UTILITY PLAN

C4.2 UTILITY DETAILS

C4.4 PHOTOMETRICS PLAN

C4.5 PHOTOMETRICS DETAILS

L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1.1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7807 HIGHWAY 65 NORTH EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65





STM STM

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

BUILDING = 11,189 SQ. FT.

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

STM

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

UE
UE

UE

UE UE

UE
UE

UE

UT

UE UE

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

XXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX

X
X

UE

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

12" PVC
INV=898.39

E

FFE = 903.32

FFE = 902.70 FFE = 902.40

4

2 8
5

7
1

3

2

3

1
11

8

9

7

8

10

10

10

10

10

99

REPLACE AS EXTERIOR
WALL. REF. ARCH. PLANS

13

13

6

9
6

6

6

6

COORDINATION WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNERS REQUIRED.

12

6

1

14

13

6

6

6

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

SITE LEGEND

EXISTING EVERGREEN TREE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

TO REMAIN

SIGN

ELECTRICAL LINE TO BE REMOVE

ELECTRICAL LINE

DEMOLITION NOTES
1. ALL DEMOLITION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE, LOCAL, AND FEDERAL

REQUIREMENTS. THE ABATEMENT OF ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WITHIN THE SITE
SHALL BE ABATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS
PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION OR DISTURBANCE ON THE PROJECT SITE.

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL UTILITY MAIN AND LATERAL LOCATIONS AND EXISTING SITE
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. ANY SITE CONDITIONS THAT ARE NOT AS SHOWN
MUST BE REPORTED TO THE CEC AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO BID.

3. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND DEMOLITION IS PROPERTY LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLANS (ECP).

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, AND DISPOSAL (IN
A LOCATION APPROVED BY ALL GOVERNING AUTHORITIES) ALL STRUCTURES, PADS,
WALLS, FLUMES, FOUNDATIONS, PARKING, DRIVES, DRAINAGE, STRUCTURES, UTILITIES,
ETC., SUCH THAT THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE REMAINING PLANS CAN BE
CONSTRUCTED. ALL FACILITIES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE UNDERCUT TO SUITABLE
MATERIAL AND BROUGHT TO  GRADE WITH SUITABLE COMPACTED FILL MATERIAL PER
THE SPECIFICATIONS.

5. DISPOSE OF AND TRANSPORT DEBRIS TO AREA OBTAINED BY CONTRACTOR. DO NOT
STORE OR BURN MATERIALS ON SITE. CONTRACTOR TO HANDLE AND DISPOSE OF ALL
DEBRIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
DISPOSAL SHALL BE TRANSPORTED TO APPROVED LANDFILL OR OTHER APPROVED
FACILITY.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE AND
DISPOSING THE DEBRIS IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR
DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO
THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY CONCERNING PORTIONS OF WORK WHICH

MAY BE PERFORMED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY'S FORCES AND ANY FEES WHICH ARE TO
BE PAID TO THE UTILITY COMPANY FOR THEIR SERVICES. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING ALL FEES AND CHARGES.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DISCONNECTION OF UTILITY
SERVICES TO THE EXISTING BUILDINGS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OF THE BUILDINGS.

10. THE LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN
DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE
CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THEIR ACCURACY. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ONSITE LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.

11. ALL EXISTING SEWERS, PIPING AND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE INTERPRETED AS
THE EXACT LOCATION, OR AS THE ONLY OBSTACLES THAT MAY OCCUR ON THE SITE.
VERIFY  EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROCEED WITH CAUTION AROUND ANY ANTICIPATED
FEATURES.  GIVE NOTICE TO ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING DESTRUCTION AND
REMOVAL OF ALL SERVICE LINES AND CAP ALL LINES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE
WORK. UTILITIES DETERMINED TO BE ABANDONED AND LEFT IN PLACE SHALL BE
GROUTED IF UNDER BUILDING.

12. ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, CABLE, WATER, FIBER OPTIC CABLE AND/OR GAS LINES
NEEDING TO BE REMOVED OR RELOCATED SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE
AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANY. ADEQUATE TIME SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR RELOCATION
AND CLOSE COORDINATION WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY IS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A
SMOOTH TRANSITION IN UTILITY SERVICE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY CLOSE ATTENTION
TO EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN ANY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION.

13. CONTRACTOR MUST PROTECT THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES WITH FENCING, BARRICADES,
ENCLOSURES, ETC., (AND OTHER APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES) AS
APPROVED BY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

14. CONTINUOUS ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES AT
ALL TIMES DURING DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING FACILITIES.

15. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OCCURRING, ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE
INSTALLED.

16. CONTRACTOR MAY LIMIT SAW-CUT & PAVEMENT REMOVAL TO ONLY THOSE AREAS
WHERE IT IS REQUIRED AS SHOWN ON THESE CONSTRUCTION PLANS BUT IF ANY
DAMAGE IS INCURRED  ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT, ETC. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IT'S REMOVAL AND REPAIR.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WATER MAIN WORK WITH THE FIRE DEPT. AND
THE BOARD OF WATER WORKS  TO PLAN PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND TO ENSURE
ADEQUATE FIRE PROTECTION IS CONSTANTLY AVAILABLE TO THE SITE THROUGHOUT
THIS SPECIFIC WORK AND THROUGH ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR
WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ARRANGING/PROVIDING ANY REQUIRED WATER MAIN SHUT
OFFS WITH THE UTILITY DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH WATER
MAIN SHUT OFFS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND NO EXTRA
COMPENSATION WILL BE PROVIDED.

18. DAMAGE TO ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS TO REMAIN WILL BE REPLACED AT
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENTATION. CONTRACTOR
SHALL HAVE A LICENSED SURVEYOR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED OR DISTURBED
MONUMENTATION AT HIS/HER COST.

20. THIS PLAN PROVIDES GENERAL DEMOLITION INFORMATION ONLY AND DOES NOT
NECESSARILY REPRESENT ALL ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE DEMOLISHED.

21. ALL EXISTING TREES, BRUSH AND LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY ARE
TO BE REMOVED. REMOVAL OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY, IF NECESSARY, WILL
BE SPECIFICALLY NOTED.

22. EXISTING WATER SERVICE SHALL BE SHUT OFF AT THE CORP STOP.  AN 18" SECTION OF
SERVICE LINE SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE CORP STOP THREADS DAMAGED.

ATTENTION TO CONTRACTOR:
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT SITE PRIOR TO BID AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL, IN THEIR ENTIRETY, OF ALL
PAVING, APPURTENANCES, UTILITIES, ETC. WITHIN THE SAWCUT LIMITS, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SCHEDULED TO
REMAIN. ANY BUILDING, UTILITY OR APPURTENANCE OUTSIDE OF THE SAWCUT LIMITS SHALL BE DISTURBED ONLY IF
THIS PLAN (OR OTHER REFERENCED PLAN) LABELS THIS DISTURBANCE. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE THE
DISCONNECT AND ABANDONMENT OF ANY UTILITY WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY. CONTRACTOR
RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND PROPER DISPOSAL OF ALL UNDERGROUND (NON-ACTIVE) UTILITIES AND DEBRIS
ENCOUNTERED IN THE BUILDING PAD PREP AREA, AND/OR OVER EXCAVATED AREAS, OR AS INDICATED BY THE
ENGINEER. ANY DISCREPANCY SHALL BE BROUGHT TO ENGINEER'S ATTENTION PRIOR TO BID.

DEMOLITION SCHEDULE
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

EXISTING LANDSCAPING AND OVERGROWTH TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING SLIDING GATE TO BE REMOVED AND REUSED

SAWCUT LIMITS FOR ASPHALT REMOVAL

EXISTING BUILDING TO BE REMOVED TO EXTENTS SHOWN

EXISTING BOLLARDS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO REMAIN

EXISTING LANDSCAPING TO REMAIN

EXISTING EVERGREEN TREE
TO BE REMOVED

SITE LIGHT

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

EVR

PMG

DEMOLITION SHEET

Sheet 2 of 20
C0.1

UE

9 EXISTING SITE LIGHTS TO BE REMOVED

10 EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED

11 EXISTING ELECTRIC BOX TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STRIPING TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING BUILDING TO BE REMOVED

XXXXXXX

POWER POLE

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

FIRE HYDRANT

MANHOLE

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

FENCE LINE

FIBER-OPTIC LINE

STORM SEWER LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

WATER LINE

GAS LINE

SAWCUT LINE

STM

SS

OHE

UE

XXX EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED

12 EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED

13 EXISTING FES AND 12" CMP TO BE REMOVED. GC SHALL VERIFY

14 EXISTING STAIRS TO BE REMOVED. 

NO HIDDEN CONNECTING PIPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

8
T

STOP ST
OP

5

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

OWNER: LOTUS REALTY GROUP,
LLC

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

E

8

3

3

2

7

7

10

6

15
TYP.

2

2

12

19

2

19

16

16
16

16

3

14

2

2

4417

19

11 13

318

15

19

17

15
TYP.

14

3

6

SPILL
SPILL

SPILL

SPILL

SPILL2

18

18

5

5 5

1

1

9

20

SITE LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED SWALE

1 PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

EXISTING FENCEX

PROPOSED FENCE

EXISTING WALL

PROPOSED WALL

PROPOSED GUARDRAIL

PROPOSED HANDRAIL

EXISTING SIGN

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH 455.0 FEET OF LOT 7, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 124, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
LYING EAST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65 AND LYING
WEST OF THE EAST 180.0 FEET, AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 325.0 FEET OF THE
WEST 295.0 FEET OF SAID LOT 7.

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'. CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR

1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS
PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

SURVEYOR TO OBTAIN AUTOCAD FILE FROM ENGINEER AND
VERIFY ALL HORIZONTAL CONTROL DIMENSIONING PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION STAKING.  SURVEYOR MUST VERIFY ALL
BENCHMARK, BASIS OF BEARING AND DATUM INFORMATION TO
ENSURE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE AT THE SAME HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DESIGN
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
STAKING ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE REPORTED TO OWNER
AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTINUATION OF ANY FURTHER
STAKING OR CONSTRUCTION WORK.

NOTE:  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING SURVEY
MONUMENTATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE LICENSED
SURVEYOR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED OR DISTURBED
MONUMENTATION AT THEIR COST.

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

EVR

PMG

SITE PLAN

Sheet 3 of 20
C1.1

NOTES
1. ALL CURB AND GUTTER IS CATCH CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED FROM THE FLOWLINE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. ALL CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE 6" VERTICAL WITH 12" GUTTER.

4. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A SINGLE PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.

5. THE PROPOSED STORM SYSTEM AND STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITY ONSITE IS
PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

SITE SCHEDULE
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO REMAIN1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

INSTALL 6" STEEL BOLLARD. SEE SHEET C1.3

INSTALL ADA ACCESSIBLE AISLE STRIPING 4" WHITE PAINT, ANGLED 45° @ 3'-0" O.C.

INSTALL ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES WITH "ACCESSIBLE PARKING ONLY" SIGN. SEE SHEET C1.3.

INSTALL 2' CONCRETE PAN. SEE SHEET C1.3.

INSTALL TRASH ENCLOSURE (REF ARCH. PLANS FOR DETAILS). SEE SHEET C1.4.

INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER. SEE SHEET C1.3.

PAINT STOP BAR PER PUBLIC STORAGE STANDARD DETAIL. SEE SHEET C1.4.

9 EXISTING POLE SIGN UPDATED TO CURRENT PUBLIC STORAGE STANDARDS. REF ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

10 INSTALL CONCRETE WHEEL STOP. SEE SHEET C1.3.

OUTLINED IN BLUE WITH "NO PARKING" IN 12" WHITE LETTERING AT END OF SPACE. SEE SHEET C1.3.

11

12

13

INSTALL 2' X 8' DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

INSTALL CHOP GATE WITH KNOX BOX OR FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVED EQUAL. SEE SHEET C1.4.

INSTALL 5' X 5' CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD

14

15 INSTALL 4" WHITE PARKING STRIP

16

17

INSTALL 6' HIGH TUBE STEEL FENCE

18 INSTALL KEYPAD BOLLARD. SEE SHEET C1.4.

19 INSTALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK. SEE SHEET C1.3.

INSTALL STAIRS. REF ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. 

INSTALL REDI ROCK RETAINING WALL. REF GRADING PLAN.  SEE SHEET C1.4.

20 INSTALL "STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



SITE LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED SWALE

1 PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

EXISTING FENCEX

PROPOSED FENCE

EXISTING WALL

PROPOSED WALL

PROPOSED GUARDRAIL

PROPOSED HANDRAIL

EXISTING SIGN

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

8
T

STOP ST
OP

5

ACCESS LIMITIATION TO TH 65
PER DOC. NO. 2040756.001 (10)

30
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

FO
R 

RO
AD

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
PE

R 
DO

C.
 N

O.
 54

58
03

 &
 81

27
45

 (1
1)

30
' R

ES
TA

TE
D 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EA
SE

ME
NT

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O.

 67
18

71
 (1

2)

10' EASEMENT FOR SEWER PURPOSES
PER DOC. NO. 293320 (14)

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

L O T   10 L O T   20

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X

X
X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

E

18
'

9'
TYP.

18
'

9'
TYP.

23
.66

'

11.5'

34
'

12'

88.13'12.37'

R3'
R5'

R5'

19
.97

'

20'

54
.55

'

20
'

27.03'

26.4'

68
.45

'

N=126816.55
E=506363.20

N=126898.54
E=506364.27

N=126811.89
E=506720.17

N=126903.88
E=506721.37 30' TYP. 12

'
TY

P.
7.5

'

34.02'

17.17'

5'

36
'

5' 25'

20'

49
.63

'

15
.63

'
14

.86
'

14
.86

'
15

.63
'

5'

9'
9' 9'

30
.49

'

6.5
'

487.72'

26
.97

'
3.67'

5'

SEE SIDEWALK
ENLARGEMENT THIS SHEET

9'8'

R20'

46.6'

9'

21
.35

'

R5'

R20'

EXPOSED FOUNDATION

59.5'

R20'

19.85'

14.51'
R3'

R3'

X

E

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH 455.0 FEET OF LOT 7, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 124, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
LYING EAST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65 AND LYING
WEST OF THE EAST 180.0 FEET, AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 325.0 FEET OF THE
WEST 295.0 FEET OF SAID LOT 7.

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'. CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR

1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS
PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

SURVEYOR TO OBTAIN AUTOCAD FILE FROM ENGINEER AND
VERIFY ALL HORIZONTAL CONTROL DIMENSIONING PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION STAKING.  SURVEYOR MUST VERIFY ALL
BENCHMARK, BASIS OF BEARING AND DATUM INFORMATION TO
ENSURE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE AT THE SAME HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DESIGN
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
STAKING ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE REPORTED TO OWNER
AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTINUATION OF ANY FURTHER
STAKING OR CONSTRUCTION WORK.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FLOWLINE TO FLOWLINE
OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

JOINT NOTES
1. PROVIDE JOINTS AT A 15'x15' MAXIMUM SPACING IN THE VEHICLE ACCESS SPACES. JOINTS

SHOULD EXTEND THROUGH THE ADJACENT CURB AND BE A MINIMUM OF 1-FOOT
PERPENDICULAR THERETO.

2. MAXIMUM JOINT SPACING IN PEDESTRIAN ACCESS (SIDEWALKS) IS EQUAL TO THE WIDTH OF
THE WALK; CONTROL JOINTS THEREIN SHALL BE TOOL FINISHED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECT AND USE A BOND BREAKER AT INLETS, MANHOLES, AND
SIMILAR SIZE STRUCTURE. SMALLER STRUCTURES SUCH AS VALVE AND MONUMENT BOXES
SHALL NOT REQUIRE A BOND BREAKER.

4. PROVIDE A CONTINUOUS EXPANSION JOINT AT THE BUILDING FOUNDATION. REFERENCE THE
ARCHITECTURAL PLAN.

NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

2. REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR FINAL BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

NOTE: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL
INFORMATION FOR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF WORK FOR ANY
LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL AGENCY, UTILITY DISTRICT OR ANY
OTHER AGENCY OR DISTRICT HAVING APPROVAL AUTHORITY
OVER WORK.  THIS INFORMATION MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT
LIMITED TO, AS-BUILT PLANS, CERTIFICATIONS, INSPECTIONS
AND REPORTS.

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

EVR

PMG

HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN

Sheet 4 of 20
C1.2

R10'
31'10'

5'
20

'
5'

5' 31'
5'14

.77
'

5'

5.26'

9.0
1'

4'

7.5'5'

1.3
3'

1.1
'

1'

1.55'

SIDEWALK ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 1" = 10'

R10'

R5'

R5'

4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

EVR

PMG

SITE DETAILS

Sheet 5 of 20
C1.3

NOT TO SCALE'PARKING ONLY' SIGN DETAIL

PARKING
RESERVED

TOW AWAY ZONE
12

18

.37
5

2
2C

1
2C

1
6

2
2

4

2 2

4.25 4.25

4.875 4.875

1.5

4.875 4.875

MATERIAL: .060 ALUMINUM - WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLUE COPY
AND BORDER - SYMBOL HAS BLUE BACKGROUND, WHITE COPY WITH
BLACK BORDER  1 1/2" RADIUS CORNERS WHITE 2 MOUNTING HOLES

NOT TO SCALEHANDICAP PARKING SIGN & POST "B"

3'-
0"

 T
YP

IC
AL

NOTE:
WHERE SIGN IS LOCATED IN
PLANTER AREA, USE 2" x 2" TUBE
STEEL FULL LENGTH AND SET IN
CONCRETE 3'-0" MIN. BELOW GRADE.

1'-4"

2'-
0"

 T
YP

IC
AL

TOW AWAY ZONE

 PARKING
RESERVED

5'-
0"

 M
IN

IM
UM

 A
LL

 H
AN

DI
CA

PP
ED

 S
IG

NS

4'-
0"

 T
YP

IC
AL

4" CONCRETE
BRICK TYPICAL

16" DIAMETER x 36" DEEP
CONCRETE FOUNDATION

4" x 6'-0" CONCRETE FILLED
STEEL POST  CENTERED IN
FOUNDATION, PAINTED YELLOW

2-1/4" x 6'-0" LONG  U-CHANNEL
POST WITH BAKED ON GREEN
ENAMEL FINISH

PAVING

PROVIDE AT VAN DESIGNATED SPACES ONLY

12" x 18" FLAT SCREEN STEEL SIGN WITH
WHITE LETTERS ON  BLUE BACKGROUND TO
COMPLY  WITH ADA GUIDELINES. SIGN TO
READ "RESERVED PARKING" WITH
IDENTIFICATION SYMBOL AND "VAN
ACCESSIBLE" WHERE APPLICABLE. BOLT TO
STEEL TUBE WITH  1/2" CADMIUM PLATED
BOLTS, NUTS, AND WASHERS.

NOT TO SCALESTOP SIGN DETAIL

3'STREET CURB

22F12-A3PG
2 1/4'' ANCHOR 

THE UNIFORM TRAFFIC
TYPICAL AS STATED IN

MANUAL
CONTROL DEVICES

3''

3''

7' MIN

2' MIN

TWO TL-3806CP 
DRIVE RIVETS 

30'' x 30'' SIGN (.100 GA) WITH 
TWO TL-3806CP DRIVE RIVETS 
(SIGN TYPE R1-1)

2'' POST - 20F12PG TELESTAR TUBING SOLID 12
GAUGE (NO PERFORATIONS)

SCALE: 1 1/2" =1'-0"
CATCH CURB AND 1' WIDE GUTTER
(PRIVATE)

1 1/2" R

12
"

4 1/2" 12"

6"

6"

1 1/2"

FL

NOTES:
1. GUTTER CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE 1/2 IN./FT. WHEN DRAINING AWAY FROM CURB AND 1 IN./FT.

WHEN DRAINING TOWARD CURB.

2. BASE OF CURB SHALL REST ON COMPACTED FILL.

3. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SACK FINISH.

4. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 10 FOOT MAXIMUM INTERVALS AND AT THE END
OF CURB RETURNS - SEE CURB CONTROL JOINT DETAIL.

5. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 500 FOOT MAXIMUM INTERVALS AND/OR TO
MATCH LOCATION OF EXPANSION JOINTS IN PAVING - SEE CURB EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL.

1/4" RADIUS
TOOLED EDGE

SIDEWALK OR FINISHED
LANDSCAPING LEVEL
WITH TOP OF CURB

EXISTING PAVING
SEE NOTE 1

SPILL CURB AND 1' WIDE GUTTER
(PRIVATE)

1 1/2" R

12
"

EXISTING PAVING

4 1/2"
1 1/2"

12"

6"

6"

FL

SEE NOTE 1

NOTES:
1. GUTTER CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE 1/2 IN./FT. WHEN DRAINING AWAY FROM CURB AND 1 IN./FT.

WHEN DRAINING TOWARD CURB.

2. BASE OF CURB SHALL REST ON COMPACTED FILL.

3. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SACK FINISH.

4. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 10 FOOT MAXIMUM INTERVALS AND AT THE END
OF CURB RETURNS - SEE CURB CONTROL JOINT DETAIL.

5. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 500 FOOT MAXIMUM INTERVALS AND/OR TO
MATCH LOCATION OF EXPANSION JOINTS IN PAVING - SEE CURB EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL.

SCALE: 1 1/2" =1'-0"

1/4" RADIUS
TOOLED EDGE

SIDEWALK OR FINISHED
LANDSCAPING LEVEL
WITH TOP OF CURB

NOT TO SCALE
CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL
(PRIVATE)

1/4" PER 1' CROSS SLOPE

EXPANSION JOINTS NOT REQUIRED BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK

3"  SELECT CRUSHED BASE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

LONGITUDINAL
JOINTS REQUIRED
IF WIDTH EXCEEDS
8 FEET

PANEL SHALL
BE AS NEAR
SQUARE AS
POSSIBLE

6" OF SUBGRADE
COMPACTED TO 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED SO AS TO FORM AS NEAR SQUARE PANEL AS POSSIBLE, NO SINGLE PANEL SHALL

EXCEED 8' ON ANY SIDE.  CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE 3/4" DEEP.

2. EXPANSION JOINTS OF 1/2" MASTIC MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:     
P.C.S AND P.T.S OF CURVES
GRADE BREAKS
AT DRIVEWAYS
AT OTHER LOCATIONS AS SPECIFIED BY ENGINEER

3. NO SIDEWALK SHALL BE PLACED WITHOUT A FINAL FORM INSPECTION BY THE ENGINEER

4. CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  AND PROCEDURES SHALL CONFORM TO EXISTING CITY AND STATE   STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

VARIES SEE PLAN
CONTRACTION JOINTS

4" FOR
SIDEWALKS

NOT TO SCALE
PAINTED HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL
DETAIL "I"

3"

3"
3'

3"

3"

3'

WHITE

NOTE:

BLUE

1. PROVIDE TWO COATS OF PAINT

2. BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE
SYMBOL

NOT TO SCALE'VAN ACCESSIBLE' SIGN DETAIL

MATERIAL: .060 ALUMINUM - BLUE BACKGROUND WITH

1 1/2" RADIUS CORNERS WHITE 2 MOUNTING HOLES

2 1
/4"

WHITE COPY AND BORDER

1/4
"

1 1
/8" 12"

1/4
"

1 1
/8"

2 1
/4"

8"

NOT TO SCALEADA PARKING DETAIL

NO
PARKING

DETAIL "B"

DETAIL "L"

TRANSITION FROM 0"-6" CURB
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LENGTH

18
'

8' MIN.

4" WHITE DIAGONAL STRIPES
@ 45° + 3' O.C.

4" BLUE STRIPE BORDER

12" WHITE LETTERINGDETAIL "I"

4" BLUE STRIPE

0" C.F. 0" C.F.

TRANSITION FROM 0"-6" CURB
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LENGTH

8' MIN.

2.5
'

NOT TO SCALEWHEEL STOP DETAIL "L"

HOLE FOR 5/8 Ø DOWEL. 1 FT. FROM EACH END. (TYPICAL OF 2
HOLES) DRILL HOLE THRU PAVEMENT. DRIVE 24" LONG STEEL
PIN THROUGH WHEEL STOP AND PAVEMENT INTO SUBGRADE.

6'-0"

9"

6"

4.25"

2"

NOT TO SCALERIPRAP OUTFALL PAD DETAIL

8'

A

50D     =12"

RIPRAP

3' 
TY

P.

PLAN

A

4'

BEDDING 12" DEEP
GRANULAR

18" DEEP
RIPRAP

10'

1.5%

10' SECTION
FLARED END

FINISHED GRADE

FLOW

SECTION A-A

REF STORM PLANS
FOR EXACT PIPE
SIZE

REF STORM PLANS
FOR EXACT PIPE
SIZE

NOT TO SCALE2' CROSS PAN DETAIL

1'-0" 1'-0"
2'-0"

1"

6"

3" CLEARANCE

WW 6x6x4.4 OR
#4 @ 18" EW

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10

12 13

P.C.CONC.
12"

4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

12"

P.C. REINF. CONC.

5" PCC CONCRETE PAVEMENT WITH
REINFORCEMENT PER GEOTECH
REPORT

PAVEMENT SECTION DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT BY GILES ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES,  FOR PAVEMENT DESIGN AND SOIL PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

S/MC/RC - SCARIFIED, MOISTURE CONDITIONED, RECOMPACTED

12" S/MC/RC SUBGRADE

1.0" ACC SURFACE COURSE

5" GRAVEL BASE COURSE

2" ACC BINDER COURSE

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

12" S/MC/RC SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP



Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

EVR

PMG

SITE DETAILS

Sheet 6 of 20
C1.4

HEIGHT VARIES



PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

T

STM STM

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

FFE = 902.65

FFE = 903.32

FFE = 902.01

FFE = 902.70

18
''S

TM
18

''S
TM

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

12''STM

E

90
190

290
3

90
3

90290
3903903

90290
3904

902

903904

90
1

90
190

290
3

90
0

90
1

90
2

90
5

90
3 903

904

907

908

907

90
7

900
899

901

902

900

905

901902903904

906

905

904

906

90
5

905

90
6

906

904

904 904

905

906

905

904

90
3

90
4

905

904

906

90
7 90

8
90

8

904

904

90
5

90
4

90
6

905

90
6

900899
901

902

900899
901

902 903

90
0

899

901

902

900
899

901

900
899

901
902

905

902

90
390

4

90
5

90
4

90
6

SEE SIDEWALK & HANDICAP @ ENTRY
ENLARGEMENT THIS SHEET

ME
4.86

4.84

4.63
4.6704

05

04

06 07

ME3.47
ME

4.44

03

01

02

01
02

ME
3.50 ME

3.32

ME
3.04

2.61

2.28

FL
1.87

FL
1.81

ME
1.37

FL
1.16

TOG
0.58

ME,FL
1.39

ME
1.48

FL2.31FL2.63

FG
2.80

FG
2.80

FG
1.35FL2.67

TC2.74
FL2.03
TC2.53

FL
2.06

FL
1.64

2.06 FL1.38
TOS2.01

1.68

FL 2.19
TC2.69

FL2.44
TC2.94

FG
1.56

FL
1.32

1.57

1.32

FG1.43
FL

1.12
ME

2.54

EXPOSED
FOUNDATION

0.64%

0.51%

0.70%

0.50%

0.50%

0.50%

0.5
0%

0.50%

1.39

1.60 1.70

FL
1.05

FL
1.13

FL
1.02

BOW96.00
TOW96.00

BOW96.00
TOW96.00

05

04

02

02

00

96979899
01

00

96
97

98
99

01
000102

00

96
97

98
99

01

00

96 97 98 99
01

00

96

97

98

99

01

00

96

97

98

99

01

02

0.90%

1.57%

3.2
8%

0.83%

2.6
5%

3.19%

2.28%

0.57%

3:1 3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1
3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

1.00%

0.79%

INV98.00

INV96.00

02

03

04

ME3.66

FL2.80
TC2.80FL 2.80

TC2.80 FL 2.11
TC2.61

BOW96.00
TOW0.00

BOW96.00
TOW96.05

SEE HANDICAP
PARKING @ BUILDING
ENLARGEMENT THIS
SHEET

FL 2.41
TC2.67

X

E

904

3.69

3.78

4.18

5.93 7.33

5.96

5.56

5.54
7.26

7.26

7.33

5.06
5.04

4.67

4.65
BOW
3.77

TOW
4.27

FL
3.76

ME
8.07

ME
8.18

ME
8.18

BOW
4.99

BOW
3.85

TOW
8.00 TOW

8.07
8.08
TOW
8.08

FL
3.84

ME
3.47

3.76

ME
3.66

04

05

04

06 07

4.09 4.18 4.26 4.39

4.57

1.4
1%

1.0
0%

1.0
0%

1.0
0%

1.0
0%

1.3
9%

1.80%

1.00%4.27 0.96% 1.50%

8.64%

12.00%
12.00%

12.00%

5.46%

5.01%
5.09%

5.02%

2.6
7%

4.95%

SITE LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED SWALE

1 PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

EXISTING FENCEX

PROPOSED FENCE

EXISTING WALL

PROPOSED WALL

PROPOSED GUARDRAIL

PROPOSED HANDRAIL

EXISTING SIGN

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

GRADING LEGEND
5839 EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

5840 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

36 PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR35

40.0 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

CATCH CURB AND GUTTERC

SPILL CURB AND GUTTERS

TRANSITION FROM CATCH TO SPILLT

FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

TOP OF CURBTC

FLOWLINEFL

FINISHED GRADEFG

LIP OF CURBLIP

CURB OPENINGCO

BACK OF CURBBC

TOP OF STEPTS

BOTTOM OF STEPBS

GRADE BREAKGB

EXISTING STORM SEWER12''STM

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

TOP OF GRATETOG

T

FL2.43
TC2.93

FL 2.66
TC2.66

FL 2.57
TC2.57

FL 2.44
TC2.942.30

1.55%

1.58%

1.58%

1.4
4%

1.4
9%

1.5
0%

1.5
0%

0.50%

0.5
0%

0.5
0%

0.5
0%

0.5
0%2.60 2.69

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH 455.0 FEET OF LOT 7, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 124, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
LYING EAST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65 AND LYING
WEST OF THE EAST 180.0 FEET, AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 325.0 FEET OF THE
WEST 295.0 FEET OF SAID LOT 7.

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

SURVEYOR TO OBTAIN AUTOCAD FILE FROM ENGINEER AND
VERIFY ALL HORIZONTAL CONTROL DIMENSIONING PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION STAKING.  SURVEYOR MUST VERIFY ALL
BENCHMARK, BASIS OF BEARING AND DATUM INFORMATION TO
ENSURE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE AT THE SAME HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DESIGN
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
STAKING ANY DISCREPANCY MUST BE REPORTED TO OWNER
AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONTINUATION OF ANY FURTHER
STAKING OR CONSTRUCTION WORK.

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FLOWLINE TO FLOWLINE
OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
2.

1-
G

ra
di

ng
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

- S
ea

n 
Fr

an
kl

in
 - 

20
15

-0
4-

16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

NOTE: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL
INFORMATION FOR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF WORK FOR ANY
LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL AGENCY, UTILITY DISTRICT OR ANY
OTHER AGENCY OR DISTRICT HAVING APPROVAL AUTHORITY
OVER WORK.  THIS INFORMATION MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT
LIMITED TO, AS-BUILT PLANS, CERTIFICATIONS, INSPECTIONS
AND REPORTS.

NOTES
1. ADD 900 TO ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY GRADES IN THE LOCATIONS INDICATED AT THE TIME OF
CONSTRUCTION.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT PROPERTY LINE
TO ENSURE A SMOOTH TRANSITION BETWEEN PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT AND
ADJACENT PROPERTY.

3. RIM ELEVATION FOR INLETS ARE FLOWLINE GRADES AND DO NOT TAKE INTO ACCOUNT
LOCALIZED LOWERINGS PER INLET DETAILS.

4. STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN SHALL BE LINED WITH 36 MIL REINFORCED
POLYPROPYLENE LINER BY WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL LINER, OR APPROVED EQUAL TO AN
ELEVATION OF 896.0 OR HIGHER.

NOTE: CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS,
TESTS, REPORTS AND/OR ANY OTHER CERTIFICATES OR
INFORMATION AS REQUIRED FOR ACCEPTANCE OF WORK
FROM CITY, UTILITY DISTRICTS OR ANY OTHER GOVERNING
AGENCY.

SOIL PREPARATION AND PAVEMENT DESIGN NOTE
SOIL PREPARATION AND PAVEMENT DESIGN SHALL BE PER RECOMMENDATIONS FROM A
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED FOR THIS SITE AS FOLLOWS: GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERING EXPLORATION AND ANALYSIS: PROPOSED PUBLIC STORAGE FACILITY

  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER:  GILES ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

  PROJECT NO: 1G-171008

THE CONTRACTOR MUST FULLY REVIEW THIS REPORT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
INFORMATION IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SUPERSEDES ANY CONFLICTING INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. REFER TO GENERAL
STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR SPECIFIC SOIL PREPARATION AT SITE STRUCTURES.

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

EVR

PMG

GRADING PLAN

Sheet 7 of 20
C2.1

SIDEWALK & HANDICAP @ ENTRY ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 1" = 10'

1. REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON SITE PLAN SHALL GOVERN. DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHOWING OTHERWISE NOTWITHSTANDING. CONTRACTOR TO POINT OUT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BID.

2. NO WORK IS TO BEGIN UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.

3. FINAL GRADES ARE SUBJECT TO MINOR CHANGE BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE. NO GRADE
CHANGES IN EXCESS OF 0.05' WITHOUT COMPANY APPROVAL. ANY CHANGES ARE SUBJECT
TO ARAPAHOE COUNTY APPROVAL.

4. THIS DESIGN IS BASED ON A SOIL AND FOUNDATION INVESTIGATION. A COPY OF THIS
REPORT IS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY THE CONTRACTORS.

5. ALL LANDSCAPING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED 0.10' WITH COMPANY APPROVED TOP SOIL TO A
MINIMUM 6" DEPTH.

6. ALL SPOT GRADES SHOWN ARE TO FLOWLINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MINIMIZING DEPOSITION OF ONSITE
SEDIMENTS ONTO SURROUNDING PUBLIC STREETS DURING CONSTRUCTION. REFER TO
EROSION CONTROL PLANS AND DETAILS FOR INFORMATION.

8. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE BARRICADE PROTECTION WITH FLASHING LIGHTS
AROUND ALL FOOTINGS, EXCAVATIONS AND ALL OFFSITE WORK.

9. SEE THE SITE SURVEY FOR SURVEY INFORMATION AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

10. THE PROPOSED STORM SYSTEM AND STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITY ONSITE IS
PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

11. IN LANDSCAPING AREAS ADJACENT TO PROPOSED BUILDING, MINIMUM SLOPE SHALL BE 5%
FOR THE FIRST 4'.

12. GC SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN AND PERMITTING OF PROPOSED REDI ROCK
RETAINING WALL.

GRADING NOTES

HANDICAP PARKING @ BUILDING ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



35" 6"

SECTION C-C
NOT TO SCALE

INV=896.00

100-YEAR WSEL=899.78

6"35"

6"

SECTION B-B
NOT TO SCALE

10-YR WSEL=899.47

C6x13 AMERICAN STANDARD
STRUCTURAL STEEL CHANNEL

FORMED INTO CONCRETE
BOTTOM AND SIDES

INV=896.00
INV=896.00

WQ WSEL=897.51

INV=898.39 12" CMP

6"

C

C

36"X36" MCNICHOLS
11-W-4 BAR GRATE

2-YR WSEL=898.60

100-YEAR RESTRICTOR PLATE
(SEE DETAIL AT RIGHT)

5/8"x3" STAINLESS
STEEL EXPANSION

ANCHOR (TYP.)

18"

100-YEAR ORIFICE PLATE
NOT TO SCALE

1/4" THICK HOT
DIPPED GALVANIZED

STEEL PLATE

1.75"

9-3/4" DIAMETER
ORIFICE

36"X36" MCNICHOLS
11-W-4 BAR GRATE

12" CMP
INV=898.39

35" 6"

SECTION A-A
NOT TO SCALE

INV=896.00

6"

36"X36" MCNICHOLS
11-W-4 BAR GRATE

2'-10 1/2"

A

A

EXISTING 12" CMP

#

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320

Greenwood Village, CO 80111

303.770.8884 O

www.gallowayUS.com

C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PS0000048

03/01/18

1

EVR

PMG

POND DETAILS

C2.2



STM STM

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

BUILDING = 11,189 SQ. FT.

18
''S

TM
18

''S
TM

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX

X
X

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

12''STM

12" PVC
INV=898.39

E

FFE = 903.32

FFE = 902.70 FFE = 902.40

90
190

290
3

90
3

90290
3903903

90290
3904

902

903904

90
1

90
190
290

3

90
0

90
1

90
2

90
5

90
3 903

904

907

908

907

90
7

900
899

901

902

900

905

901902903904

906

905

904

906

90
5

905

90
6

906

904

904 904

905

906

905

904

90
3

90
4

905

904

906

90
7 90

8
90

8

904

904

90
5

90
4

90
6

905

90
6

900899
901

902

900899
901

902 903

90
0

899

901

902

900
899

901

900
899

901
902

902

90
390

4

90
5

90
4

90
6

VTC

SW

IP

IP

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

CF

CF

RS

CF

RS

BMP LEGEND
CHECK DAMCD

DIVERSION DITCH/BERMDD

EROSION CONTROL BLANKETECB

INLET PROTECTIONIP

SEDIMENT BASINSB

STRAW WATTLE

SW

SEDIMENT TRAPST

MULCHINGM

SF SILT FENCE

TACKIFIER/SOIL STABILIZER

SSA

SURFACE ROUGHENINGSR

TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAINTSD

VEHICLE TRACKING CONTROLVTC

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTIONLOC

LIMITS OF DRAINAGE BASIN

PROPERTY LINE

OUTLET ENERGY DISSIPATORSOED

ROCK SOCKRS

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREACWA

CF CONSTRUCTION FENCE

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
3.

1-
Er

os
 In

it.
dw

g 
- S

ea
n 

Fr
an

kl
in

 - 
20

15
-0

4-
16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

GRADING LEGEND

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR05

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR920

STS

EXISTING STORM SEWERSTS
PROPOSED STORM SEWER (LESS THAN 12")STS

PROPOSED DOWNSPOUT BUILDING CONNECTIONDS

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR04

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR922

BMP MAINTENANCE NOTE:
ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND OTHER
PROTECTIVE MEASURES IDENTIFIED IN THE SWMP MUST BE
MAINTAINED IN EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITION.  PROPER
SELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF BMP'S AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF COMPREHENSIVE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE
PROCEDURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SWMP, SHOULD BE
ADEQUATE TO MEET THIS CONDITION.  BMP'S THAT ARE NOT
ADEQUATELY MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD
ENGINEERING, HYDROLOGIC  AND POLLUTION CONTROL
PRACTICES, INCLUDING REMOVAL OF COLLECTED SEDIMENT
OUTSIDE THE ACCEPTABLE TOLERANCES OF THE BMP'S, ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE NO LONGER OPERATING EFFECTIVELY AND
MUST BE ADDRESSED.

STORMWATER  MANAGEMENT PLANS GENERAL NOTES
1. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR AUTHORIZED AGENTS SHALL REMOVE ALL

SEDIMENT, MUD, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
POLLUTANTS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED TO OR,
ACCUMULATE IN, THE FLOW LINES AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS OF
THE CITY AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS SITE DEVELOPMENT OR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT. SAID
REMOVAL SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A TIMELY MANNER.

2. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE
REQUIRED OF THE OWNER AND HIS OR HER AGENTS DUE TO
UNFORESEEN EROSION PROBLEMS OR IF THE SUBMITTED PLAN DOES
NOT FUNCTION AS INTENDED. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PLAN
SHALL BE THE OBLIGATION OF THE PERMIT HOLDER UNTIL SUCH TIME
AS THE PLAN IS PROPERLY COMPLETED AND THE PERMIT IS
RELEASED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT SEDIMENT, DEBRIS AND ALL
OTHER POLLUTANTS FROM ENTERING THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM
DURING ALL DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION, TRENCHING, BORING,
GRADING OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE PART OF
THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMEDIATION OF ANY ADVERSE IMPACTS TO ADJACENT WATERWAYS,
WETLANDS, ETC., RESULTING FROM WORK DONE AS PART OF THIS
PROJECT.

EVR

PMG

EROSION CONTROL
PLAN - INITIAL

Sheet 11 of 20
C3.1

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN ALL
EROSION CONTROL AND WATER QUALITY “BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES” AS INDICATED IN THE APPROVED STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN.

5. THE DEVELOPER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, GRADING CONTRACTOR
AND/OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS SHALL INSURE THAT ALL LOADS
OF CUT AND FILL MATERIAL IMPORTED TO OR EXPORTED FROM THIS
SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY COVERED TO PREVENT LOSS OF THE
MATERIAL DURING TRANSPORT ON PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY.

6. SOILS THAT WILL BE STOCKPILED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM WIND AND WATER EROSION WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
STOCKPILE CONSTRUCTION. IF STOCKPILES ARE LOCATED WITHIN 100
FEET OF A DRAINAGEWAY, ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT CONTROLS SUCH
AS TEMPORARY DIKES OR SILT FENCE SHALL BE REQUIRED.

7. APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT IN GOOD REPAIR OF THE
DURATION OF THIS PROJECT. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM A BMP WHEN THE SEDIMENT OR DEBRIS
ADVERSELY IMPACTS THE FUNCTIONING OF THE BMP.
CONTRACTOR MAY SUBSTITUTE ROCK SOCKS (RS) FOR STRAW WATTLE
(SW) AS PERIMETER CONTROL, DEPENDING ON SITE
CONDITIONS.

8. BMP'S SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER "PROTECTING WATER QUALITY IN
URBAN AREAS" BY MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY. SEE BMP
DETAILS IN SWPPP NARRATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

8
T

STOP ST
OP

5

STM STM

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

18
''S

TM
18

''S
TM

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32

12''STM

E

90
190

290
3

90
3

90290
3903903

90290
3904

902

903904

90
1

90
190
290

3

90
0

90
1

90
2

90
5

90
3 903

904

907

908

907

90
7

900
899

901

902

900

905

901902903904

906

905

904

906

90
5

905

90
6

906

904

904 904

905

906

905

904

90
3

90
4

905

904

906

90
7 90

8
90

8

904

904

90
5

90
4

90
6

905

90
6

900899
901

902

900899
901

902 903

90
0

899

901

902

900
899

901

900
899

901
902

902

90
390

4

90
5

90
4

90
6

900

97
98

99
01

96

900

900

9797
98

98

99

99

01

01
02

03

01

90
504

06
07

90
5

04

VTC

SF

SF

SF

SF

IP

IP

IP
LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

LOC

IP

OED
M

CWA

SF

CF

CF

CF

CF

SW

CF

CF

OED

RS

RS

BMP LEGEND
CHECK DAMCD

DIVERSION DITCH/BERMDD

EROSION CONTROL BLANKETECB

INLET PROTECTIONIP

SEDIMENT BASINSB

STRAW WATTLE

SW

SEDIMENT TRAPST

MULCHINGM

SF SILT FENCE

TACKIFIER/SOIL STABILIZER

SSA

SURFACE ROUGHENINGSR

TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAINTSD

VEHICLE TRACKING CONTROLVTC

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTIONLOC

LIMITS OF DRAINAGE BASIN

PROPERTY LINE

OUTLET ENERGY DISSIPATORSOED

ROCK SOCKRS

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREACWA

CF CONSTRUCTION FENCE

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
3.

2-
Er

os
 In

te
r-F

in
al

.d
w

g 
- S

ea
n 

Fr
an

kl
in

 - 
20

15
-0

4-
16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

GRADING LEGEND

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR05

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR920

STS

EXISTING STORM SEWERSTS
PROPOSED STORM SEWER (LESS THAN 12")STS

PROPOSED DOWNSPOUT BUILDING CONNECTIONDS

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR04

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR922

BMP MAINTENANCE NOTE:
ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND OTHER
PROTECTIVE MEASURES IDENTIFIED IN THE SWMP MUST BE
MAINTAINED IN EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITION.  PROPER
SELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF BMP'S AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF COMPREHENSIVE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE
PROCEDURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SWMP, SHOULD BE
ADEQUATE TO MEET THIS CONDITION.  BMP'S THAT ARE NOT
ADEQUATELY MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD
ENGINEERING, HYDROLOGIC  AND POLLUTION CONTROL
PRACTICES, INCLUDING REMOVAL OF COLLECTED SEDIMENT
OUTSIDE THE ACCEPTABLE TOLERANCES OF THE BMP'S, ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE NO LONGER OPERATING EFFECTIVELY AND
MUST BE ADDRESSED.

STORMWATER  MANAGEMENT PLANS GENERAL NOTES
1. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR AUTHORIZED AGENTS SHALL REMOVE ALL

SEDIMENT, MUD, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
POLLUTANTS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED TO OR,
ACCUMULATE IN, THE FLOW LINES AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS OF
THE CITY AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS SITE DEVELOPMENT OR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT. SAID
REMOVAL SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A TIMELY MANNER.

2. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE
REQUIRED OF THE OWNER AND HIS OR HER AGENTS DUE TO
UNFORESEEN EROSION PROBLEMS OR IF THE SUBMITTED PLAN DOES
NOT FUNCTION AS INTENDED. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PLAN
SHALL BE THE OBLIGATION OF THE PERMIT HOLDER UNTIL SUCH TIME
AS THE PLAN IS PROPERLY COMPLETED AND THE PERMIT IS
RELEASED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT SEDIMENT, DEBRIS AND ALL
OTHER POLLUTANTS FROM ENTERING THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM
DURING ALL DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION, TRENCHING, BORING,
GRADING OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE PART OF
THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMEDIATION OF ANY ADVERSE IMPACTS TO ADJACENT WATERWAYS,
WETLANDS, ETC., RESULTING FROM WORK DONE AS PART OF THIS
PROJECT.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN ALL
EROSION CONTROL AND WATER QUALITY “BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES” AS INDICATED IN THE APPROVED STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN.

5. THE DEVELOPER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, GRADING CONTRACTOR
AND/OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS SHALL INSURE THAT ALL LOADS
OF CUT AND FILL MATERIAL IMPORTED TO OR EXPORTED FROM THIS
SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY COVERED TO PREVENT LOSS OF THE
MATERIAL DURING TRANSPORT ON PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY.

6. SOILS THAT WILL BE STOCKPILED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM WIND AND WATER EROSION WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
STOCKPILE CONSTRUCTION. IF STOCKPILES ARE LOCATED WITHIN 100
FEET OF A DRAINAGEWAY, ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT CONTROLS SUCH
AS TEMPORARY DIKES OR SILT FENCE SHALL BE REQUIRED.

7. APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT IN GOOD REPAIR OF THE
DURATION OF THIS PROJECT. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM A BMP WHEN THE SEDIMENT OR DEBRIS
ADVERSELY IMPACTS THE FUNCTIONING OF THE BMP.

8. CONTRACTOR MAY SUBSTITUTE ROCK SOCKS (RS) FOR STRAW
WATTLE (SW) AS PERIMETER CONTROL, DEPENDING ON SITE
CONDITIONS.

9. TRENCH DRAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT USING A
DANDY BAG OR SIMILAR PRODUCT INSTALL UNDERNEATH TRENCH
DRAIN GRATE.

10. BMP'S SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER "PROTECTING WATER QUALITY IN
URBAN AREAS" BY MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY. SEE
BMP DETAILS IN SWPPP NARRATIVE.

EVR

PMG

EROSION CONTROL
PLAN - INTERIM/FINAL

Sheet # of 20
C3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

T

6''FL

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G G G G G G
G

6''
W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

UE
UE

UE UE UE UE UE UE UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE UE UE

6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

1''W

W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

STM STM

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

ACCESS LIMITIATION TO TH 65
PER DOC. NO. 2040756.001 (10)

30
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

FO
R 

RO
AD

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
PE

R 
DO

C.
 N

O.
 54

58
03

 &
 81

27
45

 (1
1)

30
' R

ES
TA

TE
D 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EA
SE

ME
NT

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O.

 67
18

71
 (1

2)

10' EASEMENT FOR SEWER PURPOSES
PER DOC. NO. 293320 (14)

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

18
''S

TM
18

''S
TM

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

X X X
X

X

XX

UE
UE

UE

UE UE

UE
UE

UE

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

UT

UE UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X

X

UE

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W
25

.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W

12''STM

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

E

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER MAIN WITH 6" TEE

UNCAP AND CONNECT TO
EXISTING WATER MAIN

13

13

UTILITY CROSSING
BOT=898.77
TOP=897.27
CLR 1.5±

UTILITY CROSSING
BOT=899.93
TOP=998.43
CLR 1.5±

CONNECT PROPOSED 4" PVC
TO EXISTING SANITARY LINE
INV =885.00

BUILDING CONNECTION
4" PVC SANITARY LINE
INV = 885.53

11 8

10

12

31

1

1

1

1

2 4

PROPOSED 18" F.E.S.
INV =898.00

PROPOSED 18" F.E.S.
INV =896.00

14

OFFSITE WATERMAIN CONNECTION TO
BE COORDINATED WITH NEIGHBORING

PROPERTY OWNER

EXISTING STORM SEWER SHALL BE CLEANED AND
TELEVISED AS PART OF CONSTRICTION. PUBLIC

STORAGE AND ENGINEER SHAL REVIEW VIDEO OF
SEWER AND RECOMMEND REPAIRS AS NEEDED

371.78 LF ~ 6" PVC 17.46 LF ~
6" DIP

24
4.0

3 L
F 

~ 
6"

 P
VC

40
.94

 LF
 ~

 6"
 P

VC

73.9 LF ~ 6" PVC

5.0 LF ~ 6" PVC

49.49 LF ~ 6" PVC
269.3 LF ~ 6" PVC

98
.01

 LF
 ~

 6"
 D

IP

124.39 LF ~ 6" PVC

34
.1 

LF
 ~

 6"
 P

VC
13

3.1
4 L

F 
~ 

6"
 P

VC

122.01 LF ~ 6" PVC

28.98 LF ~ 6" PVC

48
.22

 LF
 ~

 36
" C

MP
 @

 1.
00

%

21.41 LF ~
18" CMP @

1.00%

13.27 LF ~ 18" CMP
@ 1.00%

UTILITY CROSSING
BOT=898.11
TOP=896.61
CLR 1.5±

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER MAIN WITH 6"

SWIVEL TEE
N=127141.48
E=506356.84

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=127146.48
E=506356.89

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=127145.88
E=506430.78

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=127186.82
E=506431.11

6" ~ TEE W/ TB &
GATE VALVE
N=127181.95
E=506797.86

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
N=127199.41
E=506798.09

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=127181.89
E=506802.86

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=126937.90
E=506798.41

6" ~ TEE W/ TB &
GATE VALVE
N=126938.54
E=506748.92

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
N=126840.54
E=506747.65

6" ~ TEE W/ TB
N=126942.04
E=506479.646" ~ TEE W/ TB

N=126943.65
E=506355.26

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=126810.52
E=506354.19

6" ~ 90° BEND W/ TB
N=126812.97
E=506232.20

PROPOSED
AREA INLET
TOG =900.5
INV=896.48
N=126945.67
E=506805.61

PROPOSED
CURB INLET
TOG =901.02

INV =896.21
N=126905.55
E=506782.63

PROPOSED OUTLET
STRUCTURE

INV=898.39
N=126786.69
E=506829.37

PROPOSED
CURB INLET
TOG =901.02
INV =898.13

N=126796.98
E=506387.71

17.51 LF ~ 4" PVC
@ 3.00%

PROPOSED 36" F.E.S.
INV =896.00

ROOFDRAIN OUTLET
INV =896.00

ROOFDRAIN CONNECTION
INV =896.60

20.00 LF ~ 12" PVC @ 3.00%

ROOFDRAIN OUTLET
INV =896.00

ROOFDRAIN CONNECTION
INV =896.60

20.00 LF ~ 12" PVC @ 3.00%

ROOFDRAIN OUTLET
INV =896.00

ROOFDRAIN CONNECTION
INV =896.60

20.00 LF ~ 12" PVC @ 3.00%

SITE LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED SWALE

1 PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

EXISTING FENCEX

PROPOSED FENCE

EXISTING WALL

PROPOSED WALL

PROPOSED GUARDRAIL

PROPOSED HANDRAIL

EXISTING SIGN

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY LEGEND
EXISTING WATER LINE8''W

PROPOSED WATER LINE8''W

EXISTING IRRIGATION LINEIRR

IRR PROPOSED IRRIGATION LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER12''STM

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERSS

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER6''SS

EXISTING GAS LINEG

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICALUE

PROPOSED GAS LINEG

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRICALUE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRICALOHE

PROPOSED OVERHEAD ELECTRICALOHE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONEUT

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONEUT

EXISTING FIBER OPTICFO

PROPOSED FIBER OPTICFO

EXISTING INLET

PROPOSED INLET

EXISTING MANHOLE

PROPOSED MANHOLE

EXISTING GATE VALVE

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING STREET LIGHT

EXISTING POWER POLE

PROPOSED SITE LIGHT

EXISTING WATER METER

PROPOSED WATER METERW

EXISTING IRRIGATION BOX

EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX

EXISTING TELEPHONE RISER

EXISTING ELECTRICAL BOX

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

PROPOSED TRANSFORMERT

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
1. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON MAPS

PROVIDED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AND FIELD
SURFACE EVIDENCE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND IS TO BE
CONSIDERED AN APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY.  IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, WHETHER
SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. WHERE A PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSES AN EXISTING UTILITY, IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF SUCH EXISTING
UTILITY, EITHER THROUGH POTHOLING OR ALTERNATIVE
METHOD.  REPORT INFORMATION TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

Know what's 

    before you dig.

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
4.

1-
U

til
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

- S
ea

n 
Fr

an
kl

in
 - 

20
15

-0
4-

16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE
ALL STORM SEWER LINES AND APPURTENANCES, INCLUDING THE DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION
SYSTEM, PROPOSED AS A PART OF THIS PLAN  WILL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
THE PROPERTY OWNER THEREOF OR THEIR ASSIGNS.

NOTE: CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE WORK WITH UTILITY
COMPANY AND CITY PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK AND IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, REPAIRS, ETC. TO
COMPLETE WORK AND RESTORE AREA TO SAME STATE PRIOR
TO STARTING WORK

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE SOUTH 455.0 FEET OF LOT 7, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 124, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
LYING EAST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY NO. 65 AND LYING
WEST OF THE EAST 180.0 FEET, AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 325.0 FEET OF THE
WEST 295.0 FEET OF SAID LOT 7.

BASIS OF BEARING
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE ANOKA COUNTY COORDINATES N.A.D. 1983 (1986 ADJ.).

BENCHMARK
BENCHMARK IS BASED ON TOP NOTCH OF FIRE HYDRANT AT 907.63' LOCATED NORTHEAST OF
THE INTERSECTION OF THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE AT S00°18'39"W 325.01' AND SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE AT N89°15'07" 286.30'.

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

EVR

PMG

UTILITY PLAN

Sheet 17 of 20
C4.1

UTILITY LINE NOTES
1. ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CITY, COUNTY, STATE AND
REGULATORY AGENCIES, CURRENT EDITION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY, COUNTY AND
REGULATORY AGENCY 48 WORKING HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE SIGNED COPY OF THE
APPROVED PLANS, ONE COPY OF THE APPROPRIATE STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS AND A COPY OF ANY PERMITS AND
EXTENSION AGREEMENTS NEEDED AT THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

4. DISTANCES FOR UTILITY LINES ARE THE HORIZONTAL DISTANCES
BETWEEN CENTER OF FITTING/CLEANOUT TO CENTER OF
FITTING/CLEANOUT. THEREFORE, DISTANCES SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND COULD VARY DUE TO VERTICAL
ALIGNMENT AND FITTING DIMENSIONS.

5. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 4.5 FEET OF COVER OVER WATER LINES.

6. MAINTAIN 18 INCH MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEAR DISTANCE BETWEEN
SEWER AND WATER LINES.

7. MAINTAIN 10 FOOT MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE BETWEEN
SEWER AND WATER LINES.

8. ALL WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE TYPE K COPPER.

9. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT, PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. REPORT ANY CONFLICTS TO THE ENGINEER.

10. REFER TO BUILDING PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITY
STUBS.

11. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SURFACE RESTORATION
(I.E. LANDSCAPE, ASPHALT, CONCRETE, ETC.).

12. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL BE PROPERLY SLOPED, SHORED,
OR OTHERWISE SUPPORTED IN A MANNER REQUIRED BY OSHA OR
AS REQUIRED BY STATE OR LOCAL LAWS.

13. WATERLINE AND METER SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE FROM TAP.
METERS SHALL BE AT LEAST 2-FEET FROM CONCRETE.  METERS
NOT IN R.O.W. SHOULD HAVE A DEDICATED EASEMENT PER C.O.A.
SPEC 5.04.

14. MAINTAIN 2-FOOT MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE DISTANCE
WHEN WATER CROSSES OVER SANITARY SEWER.

15. DUCTILE IRON AND STEEL PIPE SHALL NOT BE USED ON THIS SITE
DUE TO THE CORROSIVE NATURE OF THE SOILS.  ALL PIPE SHALL
BE PVC (WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SERVICE LINES 2” AND
SMALLER) PER SECTION 14 OF THE STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING WATER, SANITARY SEWER AND
STORM DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE, LATEST REVISION.

16. ALL DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS, APPURTENANCES AND TYPE
K-COPPER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE DOUBLE BONDED AND
DOUBLE POLY-WRAPPED PER SECTION 12 AND SECTION 20 OF THE
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING WATER, SANITARY
SEWER AND STORM DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE, LATEST
REVISION.

SCHEDULE
PROPOSED  PRIMARY ELECTRICAL, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER

PROPOSED PAD & TRANSFORMER, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER 

2

3

4

BUILDING CONNECTION FOR TELEPHONE AND DATA SERVICE

5

7

9

13

EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL TO BE ADJUSTED AS REQUIRED,

BUILDING CONNECTION FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE

11

12

1

10

PROPOSED TELEPHONE AND DATA SERVICE CONDUIT6

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

BUILDING CONNECTION DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE WITH INTERNAL REDUCED PRESSURE
BACK FLOW PREVENTER

PROPOSED  SECONDARY ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER

8" X 6" SWIVEL TAP

BUILDING CONNECTION FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION SERVICE WITH INTERNAL
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE

8

PROPOSED FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC)

PROPOSED 1-INCH METER PIT.

1. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO THE ARAPAHOE COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS FOR
UNDERGROUND UTILITY INSTALLATION.

2. REFERENCE STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE  FOR STORM SEWER INFORMATION
AND CROSSINGS.

3. ALL UTILITIES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES (18") VERTICAL AND TEN
FEET (10') HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FROM WATERMAIN.

4. ALL DISTRIBUTION WATERMAIN SHALL BE PVC C-900 PRESSURE CLASS 200 UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

5. FIRE HYDRANT LATERALS AND FIRE SERVICE SHALL BE DIP CL 52 COMPLYING WITH
AWWA C151.

6. SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE PVC SDR 26 COMPLYING WITH ASTM D3034.

7. ALL STORM SEWER 12" AND SMALLER SHALL BE PVC SDR26, ALL STORM PIPE 15" AND
LARGER SHALL BE RCP CL IV.

8. NO BENDS ARE ALLOWED ON WATER SERVICE WITHIN 5' OF THE METER.

NOTES:

14 GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RI

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.  Call before you dig.Call before you dig.



Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

EVR

PMG

UTILITY DETAILS

Sheet 18 of 20
C4.2



PUBLIC STORAGE
CANOPY = 2,149 SF

STORAGE BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 29,400 SF

TOTAL BLDG
FOOTPRINT = 31,549 SF

3 STORIES
TOTAL STORAGE
BLDG = 88,200 SF

TOTAL BUILDING = 90,349 SF
FFE = 902.80

5' GRID

T

STOP ST
OP

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

L O T   7

N 
O 

R 
T 

H 
W

 E
 S

 T

L O T   14

SPRING  PINES  BUSINESS  CENTER

4.9 3.3 3.6 3.6
1.8

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.20.20.20.20.20.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.30.40.50.50.40.30.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.30.61.01.31.30.90.50.30.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.01.12.33.53.42.01.00.50.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
4.56.5

5.7
3.91.50.60.30.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
5.77.8

8.0
4.71.70.70.30.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.03.86.86.43.31.40.60.30.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.51.01.82.72.61.60.80.40.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.50.81.01.00.70.50.30.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.40.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0
0.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.20.30.20.20.20.20.30.30.30.20.20.20.20.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.40.60.50.60.50.50.60.60.60.50.60.60.40.20.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.20.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.40.91.61.61.81.31.31.71.91.41.31.71.91.20.70.50.40.30.50.70.70.60.60.70.70.60.60.70.80.70.70.60.40.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.81.94.35.06.13.12.65.36.23.12.65.26.33.31.91.51.20.81.52.01.91.31.41.91.91.41.42.02.12.02.11.70.90.40.20.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.41.12.67.0
1.63.03.22.73.0

4.56.55.82.83.06.25.82.83.16.46.44.76.95.31.90.60.20.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.40.92.97.8
0.00.20.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.81.93.6
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.81.83.3
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.40.92.77.2
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.30.92.87.6
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.61.53.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.60.9
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.30.3
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.1
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.31.44.64.31.20.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.30.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_C
4.

4-
Li

te
.d

w
g 

- S
ea

n 
Fr

an
kl

in
 - 

20
15

-0
4-

16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

GENERAL LIGHTING NOTES:

SCALE: 1"=30'

0 15 30

JMG

SCF

PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

Sheet 13 of 20
C4.4

PHOTOMETRIC SITE PLAN1 SCALE: 1"=30'-0"

CE

THE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA
TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS UTILIZING CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARD LAMP RATINGS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY (IES) APPROVED METHODS. LABORATORY TESTS
ARE MADE UNDER OPTIMUM CONDITION, WITH LAMP OUTPUT AT RATED VALUE, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.

ACTUAL ILLUMINANCE LEVELS MAY DIFFER DUE TO VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS SUCH AS (BUT NOT LIMITED
TO): VARIANCE IN LAMP LUMEN OUTPUT; LAMP TILT FACTOR; BALLAST WATTAGE OUTPUT; LINE VOLTAGE AT
BALLAST; REFLECTOR SPECULARITY; LAMP LUMEN DEPRECIATION; AND LUMINAIRE DIRT DEPRECIATION. 

ALL AREA SITE LIGHT FIXTURES AND POLES TO BE MOUNTED ON 2'-0" CONCRETE BASE PER PUBLIC
STORAGE STANDARDS. SEE SITE DETAIL SHEETS.

ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE ORIENTED IN THE SAME DIRECTION (SQUARE) AT INSTALLATION PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

CEGGGG1

W1M

W1M

G G G
G

G

FIXTURE 'SA'2 SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

FINISHED GRADE

BUILDING LIGHTS SHALL BE 
DOWN CAST FIXTURES.  
LIGHTS SHALL NOT IMPACT 
ADJACENT PROPERTIES. (TYP. 

  POLE LIGHTS AND 

ALL LIGHTS)

NOTE:

18
'-0

" (
PO

LE
 H

EI
G

H
T)

2'
-0

"

20
'-0

" (
TO

TA
L 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y 
H

EI
G

H
T)

(B
AS

E)

FULL CUT-OFF
LED LUMINAIRE
FIXTURE 'SA'

AREA LIGHT DETAIL-

DARK BRONZE POLE TO MATCH DUBLIN
COMMONS DESIGN GUIDELINES

CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LLF MODEL WATTS

1 SA SINGLE 1.0 HE-ENV-90W-LED-LFL-50K-PS-UNV-ST-SSF 90

1 GE SINGLE 1.0 42

MOUNTING

20'-0" POLE

9'-6" WALL

DESCRIPTION
ENVIROLUX LIGHTING, SMALL STEALTH LED OPTICAL DISTRIBUTION, DIE CAST ALUMINUM HOUSING

LUMENS

14022

6544

FRONT FRAME, ANODIZED, TYPE 3 DISTRIBUTION, 50K, MOUNTED ON 18' POLE WITH SLIP FITTER

2 CE SINGLE 1.0 379'-8" SURFACE 2393

1 SA (Pole) - - 4SQB3 S11G 18 S BRZ GA 6BC -- LSI LIGHTING, 18'-0"POLE,  DARK BRONZE, WITH BASE COVER -

2 W1M SINGLE 1.0 399'-6" WALL 6076

G.C. TO VERIFY VOLTAGE BEFORE ORDERING ANY EQUIPMENT

EESFD65W27V50KBDWFL-KHEK ENVIROLUX LIGHTING, MINI STEALTH WALL PACK, FULLY SHIELDED, TYPE 3 DISTRIBUTION,
INTERNALLY PAINTED, DARK BRONZE

8 G SINGLE 1.0 EES-5500K-42W-LED-LWPCO-PS-UNV 429'-6" WALL 6544ENVIROLUX LIGHTING, LARGE LED WALL PACK PRO SERIES, FULL CUTOFF SHIELDED, TYPE 3
DISTRIBUTION, INTERNALLY PAINTED

EES-5500K-42W-LED-LWPCO-PS-UNV-EMB ENVIROLUX LIGHTING, LARGE LED WALL PACK PRO SERIES, FULL CUTOFF SHIELDED, TYPE 3
DISTRIBUTION, INTERNALLY PAINTED WITH EMERGENCY BACKUP

CITCL232X1LN18.5W40 EMK12 TEXAS FLUORESCENTS, 4' LINEAR LED STRIP WITH (2) 18.5 WATT 40K TUBES WITH EMERGENCY BACKUP

PUBLIC STORAGE UTILIZES US ENERGY SERVICE, INC. FOR LUMINAIRE SUPPLY. CONTACT BRAD BOYETT (BBOYETT@EARTHLINK.NET) AT (512) 423-3094.

SA
6'

12
'



Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

EVR

PMG

PHOTOMETRICS DETAILS

Sheet 20 of 20
C4.5

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION SHEET FOR AREA FIXTURE 'SA' MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION SHEET FOR POLE FIXTURE 'SA'

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION SHEET
FOR CANOPY FIXTURE 'CE'

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION SHEET
FOR WALL FIXTURES 'G' &  'G1'

GE ONLY

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION SHEET
FOR WALL FIXTURES 'W1M"



STM STM STM

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 N

O
. 6

5
MN

DO
T 

RI
GH

T 
OF

 W
AY

 P
LA

T 
NO

. 0
2-

34

EAST SERVICE ROAD

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

STM
STM STM

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

18
''S

TM
18

''S
TM

18
''S

TM

UE

UE

X X X X X
X

X
X

X

XX

UE UE
UE

UE

UE UE UE

UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UTUT

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

UT
UT

UE UE UE

UE

UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

UE

X

X X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X
X

X X X

X
X

X

X X

UE

N0
0°

22
'21

"E
 42

7.7
9

N89°15'07"W 552.56

S0
0°

18
'39

"W
 32

5.0
1

N89°15'07"W 286.30

S0
0°

21
'18

"W

25
.84

S87°40'11"E   49.91

N89°15'07"W 779.41

C
B=

N
4°

43
'5

5"
E

=1
°1

9'
11

"
R

=5
65

7.
27

13
0.

32
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W
6''

W

12''STM 12''STM

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''W

6''
W

6''
W

E

T

6''FL
6''FL

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G G G G G G G G

G
G

G

6''
W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

UE
UE

UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE
UE

UE UE UE UE

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''
W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W 6''W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

1''W
1''W

W

STOP ST
OP

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

6''
W

5-PRBE
10-PEAT
27-PAVI

REPLACE DAMAGED
TURF DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION

REPLACE DAMAGED
TURF DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING VEGETATION
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING VEGETATION
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING VEGETATION
TO BE REMOVED

GRASSLAND
SEED MIX

4-VILA
14-PAVI

REPLACE DAMAGED
TURF DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING TURF SOD
TO REMAIN

2-PRBE

3-ARME
ROCK MULCH, TYP.

ROCK MULCH, TYP.

GRASSLAND
SEED MIX

GRASSLAND
SEED MIX

6-PRBE
6-ARME

STEEL EDGER, TYP.

STEEL
EDGER,
TYP.

TURF SOD, TYP.

WALL, SEE CIVIL

WALL, SEE CIVIL

ROCK MULCH, TYP.

ROCK
MULCH,
TYP.

TDN

SRA

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1.1

CAUTION
UTILITIES EXIST WITHIN CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR IDENTIFYING THEIR LOCATION
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CONTACT THE COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, AND ANY OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE
AGENCY NECESSARY FOR UTILITY LOCATION PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THIS DRAWING IS A PART OF A COMPLETE SET OF BID DOCUMENTS,
SPECIFICATIONS, ADDITIONAL DRAWINGS, AND EXHIBITS.  UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THESE PLANS BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES WITHOUT EXAMINING ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES ON
SITE, AND REVIEWING ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS.

3. THE LOCATION OF THE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE LOCATED ON
THE ENGINEERING DRAWINGS FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE MOST CURRENT
REVISION IS HERE IN MADE PART OF THIS DOCUMENT.  UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES EXIST THROUGHOUT THIS SITE AND MUST BE LOCATED PRIOR
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.  WHERE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
EXIST, FIELD ADJUSTMENT MAY BE NECESSARY AND MUST BE APPROVED
BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE OWNER.  NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES ANY RESPONSIBILITY WHATSOEVER,
IN RESPECT TO THE CONTRACTORS ACCURACY IN LOCATING THE
INDICATED PLANT MATERIAL, AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD
THESE PLANS BE USED WITHOUT REFERENCING THE ABOVE MENTIONED
DOCUMENTS.

UTILITY NOTES

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_L
1.

0-
La

nd
.d

w
g 

- S
ea

n 
Fr

an
kl

in
 - 

20
15

-0
4-

16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=1°19'11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



TDN

SRA

LANDSCAPE NOTES &
DETAILS

L1.2

PLANT CENTER (TYP.)

1/
2 

SP
AC

IN
G

NOTE:  ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED AT EQUAL
TRIANGULAR SPACING (EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
ON PLANS AS INFORMAL GROUPINGS).  REFER TO
PLANT LEGEND FOR SPACING DISTANCE
BETWEEN PLANTS.

EQUAL

EQ
UA

L

EDGE OF PLANTING AREA

EQUAL

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE1 PLANT SPACING

IRRIGATION CONCEPT
1. AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED AND OPERATIONAL BY THE TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION.  THE ENTIRE

IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED BY A QUALIFIED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR.

2. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL HAVE APPROPRIATE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES INSTALLED TO PREVENT CONTAMINATION
OF THE WATER SOURCE IF APPLICABLE.

3. ALL NON-TURF/SEED PLANTED AREAS WILL BE DRIP IRRIGATED.  TURF SOD/SEED SHALL RECEIVE POP-UP SPRAY IRRIGATION FOR
HEAD TO HEAD COVERAGE.

4. ALL PLANTS SHARING SIMILAR HYDROZONE CHARACTERISTICS SHALL BE PLACED ON A VALVE DEDICATED TO PROVIDE THE
NECESSARY WATER REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIC TO THAT HYDROZONE.

5. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT POSSIBLE, TO CONSERVE WATER BY
USING THE FOLLOWING DEVICES AND SYSTEMS:  MATCHED PRECIPITATION RATE TECHNOLOGY ON ROTOR AND SPRAY HEADS
(WHEREVER POSSIBLE), RAIN SENSORS, AND SMART MULTI-PROGRAM COMPUTERIZED IRRIGATION CONTROLLERS FEATURING
SENSORY INPUT CAPABILITIES.

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL TREES, SHRUBS, PERENNIALS, SOD, SEEDED AREAS, AND IRRIGATION
SYSTEMS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF THE OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE, AT
HIS OWN EXPENSE, ANY PLANTS WHICH DIE IN THAT TIME, OR REPAIR ANY PORTIONS OF THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM WHICH
OPERATE IMPROPERLY.

2. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE LANDSCAPE IN A NEAT, CLEAN, AND HEALTHY CONDITION FOR A PERIOD OF
90 DAYS.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE PROPER PRUNING, MOWING AND AERATION OF LAWNS, WEEDING, REPLACEMENT OF MULCH,
REMOVAL OF LITTER, AND THE APPROPRIATE WATERING OF ALL PLANTINGS.  IRRIGATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN PROPER
WORKING ORDER, WITH SCHEDULING ADJUSTMENTS BY SEASON AND TO MAXIMIZE WATER CONSERVATION.  IF SITE OPENS
DURING WINTER, TO AVOID FREEZE DAMAGE ON PLANTINGS, THE 90 DAYS SHOULD BEGIN AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK.

3. DURING THE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PERIOD, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY
FROM STRUCTURES IN ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS AT THE MINIMUM SLOPE SPECIFIED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  LANDSCAPE
AREAS WHICH SETTLE AND CREATE THE POTENTIAL FOR PONDING SHALL BE REPAIRED TO ELIMINATE PONDING POTENTIAL AND
BLEND IN WITH THE SURROUNDING GRADES.  SHOULD ANY CONFLICTS AND/OR DISCREPANCIES ARISE BETWEEN THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, THE GRADING PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND ACTUAL CONDITIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY BRING SUCH ITEMS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

LANDSCAPE GUARANTEE AND MAINTENANCE

SEED ESTABLISHMENT NOTES
1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL NATIVE SEED

AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER COMPLETION OF GRADING
OPERATIONS.  SOIL PREPARATION MEASURES IN AREAS TO BE
SEEDED SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

2. FOR PROPER ESTABLISHMENT, SEED SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN
AT LEAST THREE MONTHS REMAIN IN THE GROWING SEASON.  IF
LESS THAN THREE MONTHS REMAIN IN THE GROWING SEASON
AT THE TIME OF SEEDING, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.
THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE FULLY
OPERATIONAL AT THE TIME OF SEEDING.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
ADDITIONAL CORRECTIVE MEASURES, AT HIS OWN COST, TO
SATISFY ESTABLISHMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ENSURE TIMELY
CLOSEOUT.  THESE MEASURES MAY INCLUDE, AT THE OWNER'S
OPTION, RESEEDING OF SPARSELY GERMINATED AREAS AND/OR
INSTALLATION OF SOD IN ALL SEEDED AREAS.

1. DRYLAND SEED MIXES ARE AVAILABLE AS 
FOLLOWS:
50%-"GRASSLAND GRASS MIX", 50%-"XERISCAPE
WILDFLOWER MIX"

2. ALL SEED APPLICATIONS SHALL BE DRILL
SEEDED, WITH HYDROSLURRY APPLIED OVER
THE SEED BED AFTER SEEDING.  THE SLURRY
MIX SHALL CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING:

LBS./1,000 SF
WOOD FIBER MULCH 46
15-15-15 ORGANIC FERTILIZER 9
ORGANIC BINDER 4

SEED NOTES

PLANTING NOTES
GENERAL

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES, STANDARDS, AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2. LANDSCAPE DESIGN IS DIAGRAMMATIC IN NATURE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS OWN TAKEOFFS AND
QUANTITY CALCULATIONS.  IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE LANDSCAPE LEGEND, THE PLANT
QUANTITY AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE AND NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF THESE
DISCREPANCIES.  MINOR ADJUSTMENTS TO THE LANDSCAPE MATERIAL AND LOCATIONS MAY BE PROPOSED FOR CITY
CONSIDERATION AT THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT STAGE TO RESPOND TO MARKET AND FIELD CONDITIONS.  HOWEVER,
THERE SHALL BE NO REDUCTION IN THE NUMBER AND SIZE OF MATERIALS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIMSELF AWARE OF THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES, AND SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE UTILITIES AND/OR ANY INJURY TO ANY PERSON.  THIS DRAWING  IS PART OF A
COMPLETE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THIS PLAN BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES WITHOUT EXAMINING ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES ON SITE AND REVIEW ALL RELATED PLANS AND
DOCUMENTS.

4. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL REMAIN UNOBSTRUCTED AND FULLY ACCESSIBLE ALONG THEIR ENTIRE LENGTH FOR
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE EXTREME CARE NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING PLANTS INDICATED AS "TO REMAIN".  ANY
SUCH PLANTS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THE SAME SPECIES, SIZE, AND QUANTITY AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S OWN EXPENSE, AND AS ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER.  REFER TO THE TREE PROTECTION NOTES ON THE
PLANS (AS APPLICABLE).

6. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE SITE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED AND
NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN WRITING OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS.  IF SITE CONDITIONS OR PLANT
AVAILABILITY REQUIRE CHANGES TO THE PLAN, THEN AN APPROVAL WILL BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY.  DO NOT PROCEED
UNTIL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

7. ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND CLEANED OUT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF TOPSOIL,
TREES, SHRUBS, AND TURF.

8. FOR ALL INFORMATION ON SURFACE MATERIAL OF WALKS, DRIVES, AND PARKING LOTS, SEE THE SITE PLAN. SEE
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN FOR FREE STANDING LIGHTING INFORMATION.

9. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ONE WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

10. WINTER WATERING SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FINAL ACCEPTANCE IS RECEIVED.

11. ALL LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, WORKMANSHIP, AND ETHICS SHALL, BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDUSTRY
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN THE INSPECTION & CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION MANUAL FOR MnDOT LANDSCAPE PROJECTS.

12. LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE FINAL CERTIFICATE OF
OCCUPANCY.

FINISH GRADING AND SOIL PREPARATION
13. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN FINISH GRADES AS RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  ALL

LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES AT THE MINIMUM SLOPE SPECIFIED IN THE
REPORT, AND AREAS OF POTENTIAL PONDING SHALL BE REGRADED TO BLEND IN WITH THE SURROUNDING GRADES AND
ELIMINATE PONDING POTENTIAL.  SHOULD ANY CONFLICTS AND/OR DISCREPANCIES ARISE BETWEEN THE GEOTECHNICAL
REPORT, THE GRADING PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND ACTUAL CONDITIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY BRING SUCH
ITEMS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

14. AFTER FINISH GRADES HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE SOIL SAMPLES
TESTED BY AN ESTABLISHED SOIL TESTING LABORATORY FOR THE FOLLOWING:  GENERAL SOIL FERTILITY, PH, ORGANIC
MATTER CONTENT, SALT (CEC), LIME, SODIUM ADSORPTION RATIO (SAR) AND BORON CONTENT.  EACH SAMPLE SUBMITTED
SHALL CONTAIN NO LESS THAN ONE QUART OF SOIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SUBMIT THE PROJECT'S PLANT LIST TO THE
LABORATORY ALONG WITH THE SOIL SAMPLES.  THE SOIL REPORT PRODUCED BY THE LABORATORY SHALL CONTAIN
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING (AS APPROPRIATE):  GENERAL SOIL PREPARATION AND BACKFILL MIXES, PRE-PLANT
FERTILIZER APPLICATIONS, AND ANY OTHER SOIL RELATED ISSUES.  THE REPORT SHALL ALSO PROVIDE A FERTILIZER
PROGRAM FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD AND FOR LONG-TERM MAINTENANCE.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RECOMMEND INSTALLATION OF SOIL AMENDMENTS AND FERTILIZERS PER THE SOILS REPORT FOR
THE THE OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE CONSIDERATION.

16. AT A MINIMUM, ALL TOPSOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH COMPOST GRADE 2 FROM AN MnDOT CERTIFIED SUPPLIER, OR
APPROVED EQUAL AND 10 LBS. OF 12-12-12 FERTILIZER PER CU. YD., ROTOTILLED TO A DEPTH OF 8".  NO MANURE OR
ANIMAL-BASED PRODUCTS SHALL BE USED FOR ORGANIC AMENDMENTS.

PLANTING
17. ALL DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL HAVE FULL, WELL-SHAPED HEADS/ALL EVERGREENS SHALL BE UNSHEARED AND FULL TO THE

GROUND; UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  TREES WITH CENTRAL LEADERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF LEADER IS DAMAGED
OR REMOVED.  PRUNE ALL DAMAGED TWIGS AFTER PLANTING.

18. ALL PLANTS WITHIN A SPECIES SHALL HAVE SIMILAR SIZE, AND SHALL BE OF A FORM TYPICAL FOR THE SPECIES.  ANY PLANT
DEEMED UNACCEPTABLE BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND SHALL BE
REPLACED WITH AN ACCEPTABLE PLANT OF LIKE TYPE AND SIZE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN EXPENSE.  ANY PLANTS
APPEARING TO BE UNHEALTHY, EVEN IF DETERMINED TO STILL BE ALIVE, SHALL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT SHALL BE THE SOLE JUDGE AS TO THE ACCEPTABILITY OF PLANT MATERIAL.

19. ALL TREES SHALL BE GUYED AND WOOD STAKED AS PER DETAILS. NO 'T-STAKES' SHALL BE USED FOR TREES.

20. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE TRUE TO TYPE, SIZE, SPECIES, QUALITY, AND FREE OF INJURY, BROKEN ROOT BALLS, PESTS,
AND DISEASES, AS WELL AS CONFORM TO THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS DESCRIBED IN THE "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR
NURSERY STOCK".

21. ALL TREE AND SHRUB BED LOCATIONS ARE TO BE STAKED OUT ON SITE FOR APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION.

22. ALL TREES PLANTED ADJACENT TO PUBLIC AND/OR PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS SHALL BE PRUNED CLEAR OF ALL BRANCHES
BETWEEN GROUND AND A HEIGHT OF EIGHT (8) FEET FOR THAT PORTION OF THE PLAN LOCATED OVER THE SIDEWALK AND/OR
ROAD.

23. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PLANTED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF TOPSOIL.

24. ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE CONTAINED WITH STEEL EDGER.  STEEL EDGER IS NOT REQUIRED ALONG CURBS, WALKS OR
BUILDING FOUNDATIONS.  ALL EDGING SHALL OVERLAP AT JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 6-INCHES, AND SHALL BE FASTENED WITH A
MINIMUM OF 4 PINS PER EACH 10 FOOT SECTION.  THE TOP OF ALL EDGING MATERIAL SHALL BE A ROLLED TOP AND 1/2 INCH
ABOVE THE FINISHED GRADE OF ADJACENT LAWN OR MULCH AREAS. COLOR: BLACK.

25. THE DEVELOPER, HIS SUCCESSOR, OR ASSIGNEE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING AND CONTINUING A REGULAR
PROGRAM OF MAINTENANCE FOR ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS. SEE LANDSCAPE GUARANTEE AND MAINTENANCE NOTE.

26. A 3-FOOT CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AROUND THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF ALL FIRE HYDRANTS.

27. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SAMPLES OF MISCELLANEOUS LANDSCAPING MATERIALS TO THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTS AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, IE.; MULCH, EDGER, LANDSCAPE
FABRIC, ETC.

MULCHING
28. AFTER ALL PLANTING IS COMPLETE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A MINIMUM 4" THICK LAYER OF MULCH AS SPECIFIED IN

THE PLANTING LEGEND.  INSTALL A 4" THICK RING OF DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AROUND ALL PLANT MATERIAL IN
ROCK MULCH BEDS WHERE LANDSCAPING IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  WOOD MULCH RING SIZE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3'
(THREE FEET) FOR ALL TREES AND SHRUBS, AND 2' (TWO FEET) FOR ALL PERENNIALS, VINES AND GRASSES.

29. ALL MULCH SHALL BE HARVESTED IN A SUSTAINABLE MANNER FROM A LOCAL SOURCE.

30. INSTALL DEWITT PRO-5 WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER ALL ROCK MULCH SHRUB BEDS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS ONLY.  NO
LANDSCAPE FABRIC SHALL BE USED IN WOOD MULCH AREAS.  NO PLASTIC WEED BARRIERS SHALL BE SPECIFIED.

31. ABSOLUTELY NO EXPOSED GROUND SHALL BE LEFT SHOWING ANYWHERE ON THE PROJECT AFTER MULCH HAS BEEN
INSTALLED.

32. ALL PLANTING AREAS WITH LESS THAN A 4:1 GRADIENT SHALL RECEIVE A LAYER OF MULCH, TYPE AND DEPTH PER PLANS.
SUBMIT 1 CUBIC FOOT SAMPLE OF MULCH (ONE SAMPLE PER TYPE) TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.  THE MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD EVENLY THROUGHOUT ALL PLANTING AREAS EXCEPT SLOPES 4:1 OR STEEPER,
OR AS OTHERWISE DENOTED ON THE PLAN.

33. ALL PLANTING AREAS ON SLOPES OVER 4:1 SHALL RECEIVE COCONUT FIBER EROSION CONTROL NETTING FROM ROLLS.
NETTING SHALL BE #CT-125, AS MANUFACTURED BY NORTH AMERICAN GREEN (OR APPROVED EQUAL).  INSTALL AND STAKE
PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.  SEE ALSO THE CIVIL ENGINEER'S EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

MIN. 2 X ROOTBALL
DIAMETER

TH
AN

 R
O

O
TB

AL
L 4" MIN. TYP.

M
IN

. 6
" D

EE
PE

R

6" MIN.

1

3

4

5

6

FINISH GRADE. SEE PLANTING
PLAN FOR GROUND COVER
TREATMENT

PLANT ROOT BALL.  SET TOP
ROOTBALL 2" ABOVE ADJECENT
GRADE.  IN BERMED AREAS SET
ROOTBALL 2" ABOVE LOWER
ADJECENT GRADE - INSTALL
WATER RING (2 - 3" HT.)

BACKFILL MIX (PER PLANTING
SPECIFICATIONS). AMEND AND
FERTILIZE ONLY AS
RECOMMENDED IN SOIL
FERTILITY ANALYSIS. JET
BACKFILL WITH WATER TO
ELIMINATE VOIDS.

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL.

COMPACTED BACKFILL MIX (75%).

1

2

3

4

5

6

SHRUB AND PERENNIAL DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE1

2 SHREDDED BARK MULCH, 3" MIN.
DEPTH, ROUGHLY THE EXTENTS
OF ROOTBALL

1. USE SPRING LAKE PARK TREE PROTECTION NOTES (IF AVAILABLE). TREE PROTECTION NOTES BELOW SHALL BE USED FOR
FURTHER INTEGRATION.

2. "PROTECTED ZONE" FOR EXISTING TREES: BEFORE BEGINNING ANY DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY FENCING AROUND ALL EXISTING TREES WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION ZONE THAT ARE TO
BE SAVED.  THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED NO CLOSER TO THE TREE THAN THE EDGE OF THE TREE'S PROTECTED ZONE,
GENERALLY DEFINED AS THE AREA BEGINNING FIVE FEET OUTSIDE OF THE TREE'S DRIPLINE AND EXTENDING TOWARDS THE TREE
(OR AS FAR AWAY FROM THE TRUNK AS PRACTICABLE).  THE FENCING SHALL BE OF A MATERIAL AND HEIGHT ACCEPTABLE TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  ALL CONTRACTORS AND THEIR CREWS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED INSIDE THIS "PROTECTED ZONE" NOR
SHALL THEY BE ALLOWED TO STORE OR DUMP FOREIGN MATERIALS WITHIN THIS AREA.  NO WORK OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING
TRENCHING, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE PROTECTED ZONE EXCEPT AS DESCRIBED BELOW.  THE FENCING SHALL REMAIN
AROUND EACH TREE TO BE SAVED UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

3. TEMPORARY MULCH: TO ALLEVIATE SOIL COMPACTION IN ANTICIPATED AREAS OF HIGH CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, AND ONLY WHERE
FENCING CANNOT BE SET FIVE FEET OUTSIDE OF THE DRIPLINE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A LAYER OF MULCH, 9"-12" THICK,
OVER ALL EXPOSED EARTH FROM THE TREE TRUNK TO 5' OUTSIDE OF THE DRIPLINE.  THIS LAYER SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL
TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  WHEN PLANTING OPERATIONS ARE COMPLETED, THE MULCH SHALL BE REDISTRIBUTED
THROUGHOUT ALL PLANTING AREAS IN A 3" THICK "PERMANENT" MULCH LAYER.

4. NECESSARY WORK:  WHEN IT BECOMES NECESSARY TO ENTER THE "PROTECTED ZONE", SUCH AS FOR FINE GRADING, IRRIGATION
INSTALLATION, AND PLANTING OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY ADHERE TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

A. EVERY EFFORT SHALL BE MADE TO PRESERVE THE EXISTING GRADE AROUND PROTECTED TREES IN AS WIDE AN AREA AS
POSSIBLE.

B. TRENCHING WITHIN THE PROTECTED ZONE OF EXISTING TREES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HAND, AND WITH EXTREME CARE
NOT TO SEVER ROOTS 1-1/2" IN DIAMETER AND LARGER.  WHERE ROOTS 1-1/2" IN DIAMETER AND LARGER ARE ENCOUNTERED,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TUNNEL UNDER SAID ROOTS.  EXPOSED ROOTS THAT HAVE BEEN TUNNELED UNDER SHALL BE
WRAPPED IN WET BURLAP AND KEPT MOIST WHILE THE TRENCH IS OPEN.

C. WHERE ROOTS 1-1/2" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER MUST BE CUT DUE TO EXTENSIVE GRADE CHANGES, THOSE ROOTS MUST BE
EXPOSED BY HAND DIGGING AND CUT CLEANLY.  RAGGED CUTS GENERALLY DO NOT HEAL PROPERLY, AND MAY LEAVE THE
TREE OPEN TO PESTS AND PATHOGENS.

D. WHERE TRENCHING NEAR TREES HAS ALREADY OCCURRED FROM PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO CONFINE HIS TRENCHING OPERATIONS TO THE PREVIOUSLY-CREATED
TRENCHES, WHILE ADHERING TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN 3B.

4. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ARBORIST SHOULD ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ARISE
BETWEEN THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR LARGE ROOTS ENCOUNTERED IN THE FIELD, AND CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT TAKE ANY ACTION IN SUCH CONFLICTS WITHOUT THE ARBORIST'S WRITTEN APPROVAL.  THE  ARBORIST
SHALL HAVE FINAL AUTHORITY OVER ALL METHODS NECESSARY TO  HELP ENSURE THE PROTECTION AND SURVIVAL OF EXISTING
TREES.

5. PRUNING:  PRUNE ONLY THE TREES THAT ARE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AS REQUIRING PRUNING.  PRUNE TREES ACCORDING TO
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE / ANSI A300 STANDARDS:

A. REMOVE ALL DEAD WOOD.

B. PRUNE LIVE WOOD FOR HEALTH OR STRUCTURAL REASONS ONLY, INCLUDING THE NEED TO ELIMINATE DISEASED OR
DAMAGED GROWTH, ELIMINATE STRUCTURALLY UNSOUND GROWTH, REDUCE THE POTENTIAL FOR WIND TOPPLING OR WIND
DAMAGE, OR TO MAINTAIN GROWTH WITHIN LIMITED SPACE.  DO NOT REMOVE MORE THAN 25% OF ANY TREE'S LIVE FOLIAGE
IN ANY ONE GROWING SEASON.  PRUNE ONLY TO INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE/ANSI A300 STANDARDS, AND
ONLY UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST.

C. FINAL CUTS SHALL BE MADE JUST OUTSIDE THE SHOULDER RING AREA.  EXTREMELY FLUSHED CUTS WHICH PRODUCE LARGE
WOUNDS SHALL NOT BE MADE.

D. ALL TRIMMING CUTS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PROMOTE THE NATURAL GROWTH AND SHAPE OF EACH
TREE SPECIES.

E. IMPROPER PRUNING METHODS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, "TOPPING", "TIPPING", "HEADING BACK", "DEHORNING", AND
"LIONTAILING" WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL WORK NECESSARY TO CORRECT SUCH
PRUNING WHEN PERFORMED BY HIS CREWS OR SUBCONTRACTORS.

F. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR REQUIRE MORE INFORMATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ISA AT (217) 355-9411 FOR
A COPY OF THE ANSI A300 PRUNING STANDARDS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE METHODS AND PRACTICES SET
FORTH IN THIS DOCUMENT.

6. LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION (NATIVE TREES ONLY):  ANY FUTURE LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION SHOULD ADHERE TO THE
FOLLOWING GUIDELINES:

A. NO IRRIGATION OR PLANTING SHOULD OCCUR CLOSER THAN 8'-10' FROM THE TRUNK.

B. WHERE IRRIGATION DOES OCCUR WITHIN THE PROTECTED ZONE, DRIP IRRIGATION SHOULD BE USED WHEREVER POSSIBLE.
ADDITIONALLY, ONLY PLANTS WITH LOW WATER NEEDS SHOULD BE PLANTED WITHIN THE PROTECTED ZONE, SPACED FAR
APART WHERE CLOSE TO THE TREE.  PLANTS MAY BE SPACED CLOSER TOGETHER NEAR THE EDGE OF THE PROTECTED
ZONE.

TREE PROTECTION NOTES:

Date Issue / Description#

STAMP

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF
SERVICE AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF
GALLOWAY, AND MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,
DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
ARCHITECT. COPYRIGHTS AND
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE ENFORCED AND
PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

CLIENT LOGO

6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303.770.8884

Planning. Architecture. Engineering.

O
www.gallowayUS.com
C 2015. Galloway & Company, Inc.  All Rights Reserved

Init.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

H
:\P

ub
lic

 S
to

ra
ge

\M
N

, S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k 
- P

S0
00

00
48

 - 
78

07
 H

w
y 

65
 N

E\
C

AD
D

\3
 C

D
\P

S0
48

_L
1.

0-
La

nd
.d

w
g 

- S
ea

n 
Fr

an
kl

in
 - 

20
15

-0
4-

16

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

AG
E

C
IV

IL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

78
07

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 6

5 
N

O
R

TH
 E

AS
T

SP
R

IN
G

 L
AK

E 
PA

R
K,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

CLIENT LOGO

PS0000048

03/01/18

1 03/01/18 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF



L 

J 

H 

G --
F 

E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

L 

J 

H 

G 
·' 

F 

E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

150'-0" 

/ 

/ 

-
I 1-

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

G) ��
1
�-�-0�

PTUAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

149'-6 5/8"

/' 

10 

1-

10 

10 

. ·-1 l --- ----- - --

-1 1-

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

@ ��
1
�-�-0�PTUAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN

1-

10 

11 

11 

11 

11 

12 13 

ACT AL DISTAN E=220'-0' 

-r------ ----- I 

12 13 

12 13 

ACT AL DISTAN E=220'-0" 

14 

14 

14 

15 16 

I ! /q 
-,.._! ,I 

\! I 

15 16 

15 16 

A TUAL DIST ,NCE�326'-1 '"·-. ·-..

----- -----T .. 7 

12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 

357'-0 

62 -0" 

.. 
68'-8"/3= 1 2'-11" MIND GONAL 
ETWEEN ITS 

17 18 

17 18 

-1 

357'-0 

19 

19 

LOA ING 
BEL W 

J 

l·
J·,

\ 

67'-6"/3= 1 2'-6" MIN DI GONAL 
ETWEEN ITS 

17 18 

-1 

356'•1 1 II 

19 

20 21 

,:.,., 

j 

20 21 

20 21 

20 21 

22 

-1

23 24 

43'-0" 

-. ! I 
\ !r• L ! 

L .. --·· 1 ·· 
-�

25 26 27 28 

- 1---+--=· r -=- __ +-__ -__ -_ -+--+-- i

22 23 24 

22 23 24 

25 

25 

26 27 28 

26 27 28 

29 30 31 31 

10 ·-o·

-1

-... • ._J\CTUAL DI TANCE=117 -0" 
----+---+-'-... -

··-...._

-1

31 31 

......

31 31 

I 

I .-· .. 
-
·· .-··1· ---- -t 

-

1 -

--f----+ �-, f----+---

j 

29 30 31 31 31 31 31 31 

29 30 31 31 31 31 31 31 

3'-5 3/8" 101'- 114" 

J .-·1·
· 

---- ---

-1

22 23 24 

-�

25 

i 

26 27 28 29 

-1 1 -

-... .. ..._._J\CTUAL DI TANCE=117-0" 

·-....

-1 1 -
·-......., ..

--f----+r-...� .... f----+---

30 31 31 31 31 31 31 

31 

K 

J 

H 

G 

F 

E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

31 

31 

K 

J 

H 

G 

F -
E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

31 

Ga��oway 
Planning. Architecture. Engineering. 
6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
303.770.8884 0 
www.gallowayUS.com 

@201!1. GallOWl!y& Ccmpany, Ire. All Righi& -

Public 
Storage. 

Cl) 
(!) 
z 

<( 

! 
I- I-
cno 
<( Cl)
WW 
Izz 1--Z 

0 0:: -
O�� 

w I- z� 
(!) () LO 0:: 
�� 

<.O <( 
>- a..

o
i- <(W

I-
Cl) 

s� C/)z 
I<(

S:?8 (9 ...J- (9
_J _J 

Iz 
Ill - ..... -
=> � 0 0::

00 a.. a.. () ...,_ en 

# Date Issue/ Description lnit. 
1 00/01118 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL 

Project No: 

Drawn By: 

Checked By: 

Date: 

SF 

PS0000048 

SOM 

GAR 

03101/18 

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS 

A1 .1 



L 

J 

H 

G -

F 

E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

.-
ro 

1 

1 

2 

- 1

2 

3 4 5 6 

3 4 5 6 

7 

1-

7 

8 9 10 

149'-6 518"

8 

·-- ·1 I --- ------�---

1-

9 10 

G) ��
1
�-�-0�P

TUAL THIRD FLOOR PLAN

11 12 13 14 15 16 

ACT AL DIST AN E=220'-0'

11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 

356'-11 "

62-0"

===i
=-
=

=
=--

=
1

I 

. . 
"c--"C_-

. 
67'-6"/3= 1 2'-6" MIN DI GONAL
ETWEEN ITS

-1 

356'-11 "

17 18 19 

- 1

20 21 22 

23 24 

3'-5 3/8" 

----:;=---

l ,---·
- ------- I 

25 

··r- -=- -- -----

23 24 25 

26 27 28 

i 

26 27 28 

29 

·-

29 

30 31 31 

101'- 114"

-1

• ._ • -. • f\CTUAL DI TANCE=117 -0"

•. 

-1

30 31 31 

31 

',-.... 

31 

31 31 31 

1 -

I ----- ----- ··1·---+ 

1 -

�,., f----+---

31 31 31 

31 

K 

J 

H 

G 

F 

E 

D 

C 

B 

A 

31 

Ga��oway 
Planning. Architecture. Engineering. 
6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 320 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
303.770.8884 0
www.gallowayUS.com 

@201!1. GallOWl!y& Ccmpany, Ire. All Righi& -

Public 
Storage. 

Cl) 

(!) 
z 

<( 

!
I- I-
cno 
<( Cl)
WW 

Iz
z 1--Z 
0 0:: -

O�� 
w I-

z� 
(!) () LO 0::

�� 
<.O <( 
>- a.. 

o
i- <(W 

I-
Cl)

s� 
C/)z I<( 

S:?8 (9 ...J- (9
_J _J Iz
Ill - r-,..-

=> � 0 0:: 
00 a..a.. () r--- en 

# Date Issue / Description lnit 
1 03/01118 1ST SPL SUBMITTAL SF 

Project No: PS0000048 

Drawn By: SDM 

Checked By: GAR 

Date: 03/01/18 

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN 

A1 .2





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 27, 2018 

Subject: Arthur Street Improvement Project Reassessment – GJW Group Property 
 
A hearing on the proposed reassessment of the Arthur Street Improvements on the GJW Group property 
(Spring Lake Terrace mobile home park) is scheduled for the April 2, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 
The hearing is not technically a public hearing.  Rather, it is an opportunity for the property owner to 
address the City Council on the proposed reassessment. 
 
Staff is proposing a reassessment of $43,000, consistent with the District Court ruling of special benefit for 
the Spring Lake Terrace property as a result of the Arthur Street improvements. 
 
Notice of the hearing was sent to the property owner and was published in the Blaine/SLP Life newspaper.  
At the conclusion of the hearing, the City Council should approve Resolution 18-11 to formally adopt the 
assessment. 
 
This action will formally conclude the 2014-2015 Street Improvement project. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED REASSESSMENT OF SPRING 

LAKE TERRACE PROPERTY FOR THE 2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an assessment roll for the Arthur Street 

improvements as part of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project on August 15, 2015; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the special assessment for the Spring Lake Terrace property was set at 

$50,912.05; and 

 

WHEREAS, GJW Group, Ltd, the owner of the Spring Lake Terrace property, filed an 

appeal of the assessment, alleging that the assessment against its property exceed any special 

benefit it received from the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a trial on the assessment appeal was held on September 25, 2017, with final 

arguments submitted on October 27, 2017; and  

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the evidence and testimony presented at trial, the Court set 

aside the City’s original assessment of $50,912.05, ordered the City to perform a reassessment of 

the special benefit to GJW Group’s property in a manner consistent with the Court’s opinion and 

Minn. Stat. 429.081 and 429.017, subd. 2, and established the special benefit created by the 2014-

2015 Street Improvement Project to not exceed $43,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice given as required by law, the City Council has met 

and heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for the Arthur Street 

improvements as part of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project for the Spring Lake Terrace 

property. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SPRING 

LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Such proposed reassessment, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, 

is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the lands named 

therein, and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by the 

improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against it. 

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installment extending over a period 

of 7 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in 

January 2019 and will bear interest at the rate of three and one-half (3.5) percent per 

annum from the date of the adoption of this assessment resolution.  To the first 

installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the 

assessment resolution until December 31, 2018.  To each subsequent installment, when 

due, shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 



 

 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the 

assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, 

with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the city Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, 

except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days 

from the adoption of this resolution; and he/she may, at any time thereafter, pay to the 

city Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer the entire amount of the assessment remaining 

unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is 

made.  Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged 

through December 31 of the next succeeding year. 

4. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this 

assessment to the county auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the county.  

Such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as other 

municipal taxes. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 2nd day of April, 2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

ARTHUR STREET IMPROVEMENTS REASSESSMENT 

2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

01-30-24-14-0006  GJW Group Ltd     $43,000 

 

 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR ARTHUR STREET IMPROVEMENT REASSESSMENT 

2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

Reassessment (per District Court ruling)      $43,000.00 

Credit: 2016 Principal + Excess Interest     ($  5,471.31) 

Credit: 2017 Principal + Excess Interest     ($  5,340.44) 

Total Remaining Assessment        $32,188.25 

 

 

 

 

Year Principal Interest

Total 

Payment

Remaining 

Principal

01-30-24-14-0006 32,188.25$ 4,598.32$  2018 -$          842.63$        842.63$     32,188.25$     

Spring Lake Terrace 2019 4,598.32$  1,126.59$     5,724.91$  27,589.93$     

2020 4,598.32$  965.65$        5,563.97$  22,991.61$     

Legal Description 2021 4,598.32$  804.71$        5,403.03$  18,393.29$     

LOT 12 AUD SUB NO 152, SUBJ TO EASE OF REC 2022 4,598.32$  643.77$        5,242.09$  13,794.97$     

2023 4,598.32$  482.82$        5,081.14$  9,196.65$       

2024 4,598.32$  321.88$        4,920.20$  4,598.33$       

2025 4,598.33$  160.94$        4,759.27$  -$                



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 4.2.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual report and annual public meeting will be completed in June (Annual report due June 30th).  
Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      

 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
Detailed storm water modeling has been completed.  We are currently using the storm water model 
to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in these areas.  We 
have met with Terry to discuss preliminary results.  Staff met with property owners on the south 
end of Terrace Rd. to discuss possible ponding options, the owners ae open to the idea of adding 
some type of storm water storage feature.      

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project included sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  
The Contractor was Visu-Sewer.  Terry Randall is working on follow-up items.                           

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  We are currently preparing 
construction plans and will solicit bids late this spring.                         

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west of Monroe 
St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Terry 
Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     

 
Wells 4 and 5: Working with Terry on a process for rehabbing these wells.  The timeline for 
rehabilitating the wells will be late summer for Well 4 and autumn for Well 5. That way a driller can 
start on Well 4 and, when done, can move to Well 5. The rehab bids will be more competitive if the 
work on the wells can be scheduled this way, as it will keep a well rig busy for an extended period. 
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A well survey was mailed to residents in February. Once the surveys 
stop coming back, information from the returned surveys will be compiled. The results of the 
survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included in a 
Plan Evaluation Report which will be provided to the MDH. At that time, a letter requesting the 10-
year extension to the Plan will also be provided. This is anticipated to be sent in April or May. 
 
Other issues/projects.    
 

Attended 3.21.18 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting for the Coon Creek Watershed District.  
 

Prepared review comments for proposed Public Storage Development.   
  
Working with cellular companies (Verizon and AT&T) regarding facilities on the water towers. 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   

 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 


















	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-10 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval for Public Storage Self Storage Facility.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - 18-11 - Resolution Adopting Reassessment.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



